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Core Values and Code of Conduct

Overview

JCL understands that retaining the confidence of its employees, shareholders, customers and other
stakeholders is very important to the growth of its business.

JCLs Code of Ethics forms the foundation of how we conduct business and work together to achieve our
goals. JCL is committed to achieving the highest level of ethical conduct and standards and we believe this is
extremely important to the success of our Company.

Objectives

JCL follows ethical and responsible business practices in all of its activities and operations.
Responsibilities

To Our Employees:

To respect each other and to provide employees with a safe place to work, satisfying and rewarding
employment, on-going professional development and an open team environment.

To Our Customers:

Our mission is to serve clients in an innovative, cost-effective and transparent manner. Our clients are our
partners in business.

This means that we:

. Put clients at the center of everything we do;

. Interact with our clients in a fair, correct, transparent, professional and timely manner; Provide our clients with
tailor-made services when appropriate;

. Develop effective solutions and services for our clients;

. Ensure that any information entrusted to us by our Clients is kept confidential, except when disclosure is

authorized by them or required by applicable laws, rules or regulations.
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To Our Suppliers:

Create long-term supply chain relationships to ensure continued product and service excellence. We always
try to build confidence, reliability and trust by ensuring fulfillment of our commitments with suppliers and
service providers.

To Our Shareholders:

To steward our resources in a manner that will provide a very attractive return on investment.

Health, safety, environment & community

Ther Company is committed to promoting and providing a safe working environment for all employees and to
complying with all applicable environmental regulations. JCL takes a proactive approach to health, safety and
environmental matters. We also actively participate in contributing to the betterment of society. To the extent
practical, JCL will be involved in community, education and donations programs.

Compliance with Applicable laws and Regulation

The company ensure compliance of all applicable laws and regulations and discharge all legal responsibilities
diligently.

Internal control and financial reporting

We have implemented a very sound and reliable internal control system in our organization, which is well
understood by all of our employees and parties dealing with us.

Financial planning is a core activity of our system through which we ensure efficient and effective utilization of
financial and human resources.
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Mr. Arif Habib

Chairman

Mr. Arif Habib is the Chief Executive of Arif Habib Corporation Limited. He is also the Chairman of Pakarab Fertil-
izers Limited, Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited, Fatimafert Limited, Aisha Steel Mills Limited, Javedan Corpora-
tion Limited and Sachal Energy Development (Pvt.) Limited

Mr. Arif Habib remained the elected President/Chairman of Karachi Stock Exchange for six times in the past and was a
Founding Member and Chairman of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited. He has served as a Member
of the Privatisation Commission, Board of Investment, Tariff Reforms Commission and Securities & Exchange Ordinance
Review Committee. Over the years, he has been nominated on the Board of Directors of a number of public sector compa-
nies by the Government of Pakistan.

Mr. Habib participates significantly in welfare activities. He is one of the trustees of Fatimid Foundation and Memon Health
& Education Foundation as well as a director of Pakistan Centre for Philanthropy, Karachi Education Initiative, Pakistan
Business Council and Karachi Sports Foundation.

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITIES AS CHAIRMAN AS HONORARY TRUSTEE/DIRECTOR

- Aisha Steel Mills Limited - Fatimid Foundation

- Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited - Karachi Education Initiative

- Javedan Corporation Limited - Memon Health & Education Foundation
- Arif Habib Foundation - Pakistan Centre for Philanthropy

- Black Gold Power Limited

- Fatimafert Limited

- Karachi Sports Foundation
- Pakarab Fertilizers Limited
- Sachal Energy Development (Private) Limited

AS DIRECTOR

- Arif Habib Real Estate Services (Private) Limited

- Fatima Cement Limited

- International Builders and Developers (Private) Limited
- NCEL Building Management Limited

- Pakarab Energy Limited

- Pakistan Business Council

- Pakistan Opportunities Limited

- National Resources (Private) Limited

- Essa Textile & Commodities (Private) Limited

- Arif Habib Consultancy (Private) Limited

Annual Report 2019 m



Mr. Samad A. Habib

Chief Executive

Starting off with a career at Arif Habib Corporation Limited; Samad built up his experience in sales, marketing
and corporate activities working his way up through various executive positions. Joining Arif Habib Limited in
2004, he led the company as Chairman and Chief Executive playing a key role in the strategic direction of the
company where he specialized in capital market operations and corporate finance building achieving a range of
significant IPOs and private placements.

In 2011, he moved to Javedan Corporation Limited as a part of the driving force behind the transformation of the dilapidat-
ed cement plant to a living community. At Naya Nazimabad, Samad Habib has contributed to making a positive impact on
society providing a quality lifestyle to the middle class of the city. His dedication and optimism is set to further transform
the area with the largest commercial precinct development in the city presently under planning.

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

- Javedan Corporation Limited (Chief Executive)
Safemix Concrete Limited (Chief Executive)

AS DIRECTOR

- Dolmen City REIT/Arif Habib Dolmen REIT Management Limited
- MCB-Arif Habib Savings & Investments Limited
- Arif Habib Corporation Limited

- Power Cement Limited

- Arif Habib Equity (Pvt.) Limited

- Arif Habib Foundation

- Arif Habib Real Estate Services (Pvt.) Limited

- Black Gold Power Limited

- Nooriabad Spinning Mills (Pvt.) Limited

- Pakarab Fertilizers Limited

- Pakistan Opportunities Limited

- REMMCO Builders & Developers Limited

- Rotocast Engineering Company (Pvt.) Limited

- Sukh Chayn Gardens (Pvt.) Lid.

- Park View Corporation (Private) Limited

- Essa Textile & Commodities (Private) Limited
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Mr. Muhammad Ejaz

Director

Muhammad Ejaz is the founding Chief Executive of Arif Habib Dolmen REIT Management Limited, which has
successfully launched South Asia’s first listed REIT fund. He has been associated with Arif Habib Group since
August 2008 and sits on the board of several group companies. He has spear headed several group projects
when these were at a critical stage during their execution.

Prior to joining Arif Habib Group, Ejaz has served at senior positions with both local and international banks. He was the
Treasurer of Emirates NBD bank in Pakistan and served Faysal Bank Pakistan as Regional Head of Corporate Banking
group. He also served Saudi-Pak bank (now Silkbank) as Head of Corporate and Investment Banking. He also had short
stints at Engro Chemical and American Express bank.

Ejaz did his graduation in Computer Science from FAST, ICS and did MBA in Banking and Finance from IBA, Karachi
where he is a regular visiting faculty member. He has also conducted programs at NIBAF—SBP and IBP. He is a Certified
Director and also a Certified Financial Risk Manager. He actively participates in the group’s CSR initiatives especially
those which render services in the fields of health and education with emphasis on female literacy.

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

- Dolmen City REIT/Arif Habib Dolmen REIT Management Limited (Chief Executive)
AS DIRECTOR

- Aisha Steel Mills Limited

- Arif Habib Corporation Limited

- Arif Habib Real Estate Services (Pvt.) Limited

- Power Cement Limited

- REMMCO Builders & Developers Limited
- Sachal Energy Development (Pvt.) Limited
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Mr. Saeed Ahmed

Director

Mr. Saeed Ahmed is a Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries, London. He holds a Master’s Degree in Finance &
Accounting from the London School of Economics and BSc (Hons) from Punjab University, Lahore with a gold
medal. He also attended Senior Management Program of Harvard Business School at Boston, USA.

Mr. Saeed Ahmed has extensive Banking, Finance and Management experience of over 45 years. He started his career
with Prudential Corporation, London in 1969 and then moved on to Banking and worked in SIBC Riyadh, an Associate of
Chase Manhattan Bank, in Corporate Finance and as Head of Corporate Finance and International in Kuwait Asia Bank,
Bahrain. Mr. Saeed Ahmed has worked as Head of Treasury, Credit and Marketing of Paris-based Union de Banques
Arabes et Francaise at Bahrain, a subsidiary of Credit Lyonnais, Paris for several years. He also headed Islamic
Investment and Financial Products Group at Faysal Islamic Bank of Bahrain-Manama, Bahrain.

Mr. Saeed Ahmed has also worked in the corporate sector at senior executive positions such as Vice President Finance
& Chief Financial Officer at the biggest Saudi multinational group in Jeddah. Earlier, he was also heading a group of
companies in England.

He was appointed by the Federal Government as Chairman of the Steering Committee for the Promotion of Islamic
Finance in December, 2013. This apex forum was responsible for developing a roadmap for Islamic Finance in the
country.

Mr. Saeed Ahmed has also served at the State Bank of Pakistan as Deputy Governor, from January 2014 to March 2017.
At State Bank of Pakistan, he contributed as Chairman / Member of several committees, playing a key role in decision
making for the central bank. He chaired the Banking Policy Committee, Investment Committee of the Management,
Management Committee on Information Technology, Payment Systems Policy Committee. He was also a member of the
Monetary Policy Committee and Monetary Operations Committee. To meet the special skill requirements and develop
human resources for an expanding Islamic Banking Industry, he played a pivotal role in the establishment of three Centers
of Excellence in Islamic Finance in three leading universities of the country. With a focus on the smooth flow of financial
services to priority sectors including Agriculture, Warehousing Receipts, Microfinance, SMEs, low-cost housing, Financial
Inclusion, Digital Banking, Mr. Saeed Ahmed has played a key role in developing a number of innovative market
instruments.

During 2014-17, Mr. Saeed Ahmed was Chairman of the Board of Directors of House Building Finance Company Limited,
Pakistan Mortgage Refinance Company and EXIM Bank. He was Member, Policy Board of Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, State Life Insurance Corporation and Zarai Taragiati Bank Limited. Moreover, he is a member of
the Board of Governors as well as Board of Trustees of Pakistan Kidney and Liver Institute and Research Center, Lahore.
Mr. Saeed Ahmed also chaired SAARC Payments Council, which is an international forum of SAARC countries to share
experiences on payment systems.
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Mr.Muhammed Siddique Khokhar

Director

Mr. Muhammed Siddiq Khokhar holds Master Degrees in Economics and in Islamic studies. Also acquired L.L.B
and L.L.M. Degrees from Karachi University. He is the Member of Karachi Bar Association, Sindh High Court Bar
Association and enrolled with Sindh Bar Council. He is an Advocate High Court. and practicing in the field of
Civil, Criminal, Corporate and Labour matters. He is the partner in a Law house namely SANDHU AND SIDDQUE
ASSOCIATES.

He has gained extensive experience in the area of Finance, Economics, Management and legal matters and attained the
position of SENIOR ECONOMIST; in PCSIR Ministry of Science and Technology; Government of Pakistan, where he
prepared many pre-feasibility reports, which were approved,recognized and implemented by the ECNEC, Government of
Pakistan for commercial production.

He is well known critic on finance, accounts and various appraisals in the corporate world and his contribution in this
respect has been appreciated by the higher ups. He has contributed many articles on economy, finance and budget etc
in the various newspaper and magazines of high repute.

At present, he is the Director of Golden Arrow Selected Fund and Chairman, Audit Committee (AKD Group). He is on the
board of Al-Abbas Suger Mills Limited as well and a member of Human Resource and Remuneration Commitee of the
copmany. He has also served the Board of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited as Director, nominated by National
Investment Trust, He has remained an independent Director in Network Micro Finance Bank Limited (Now APNA
MICROFINANCE BANK Ltd).

Mr. Siddiq Khokhar is the certified director by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Insitute of Chartered
Accountant of Pakistan as required under corporate governance.
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Mr.Abdul Qadir Sultan

Director

Mr. Abdul Qadir Sultan is a Qualified Chartered Accountant from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(ICAP). He completed his article ship from A.FFerguson & Co.one of the finest accountancy firms in Pakistan. He has a
working experience of over 12 years in various diversified capacities. His last assignment was as the Head of Internal
Audit at AKD Investment Management Limited (The Asset Management Company of the AKD Group managing a
portfolio of over Rs. 5 billion). He is a certified director from ICAP and holds a diploma in Islamic Finance from CIMA (UK).
Mr. Sultan takes keen interest in the promotion of education, trade and industry and strongly advocates these causes
through various professional, corporate and trade platforms. He is also a member of the PAIB Committee of ICAP and the
Rotary Club of Karachi.

Mr. Alamgir Sheikh

Director

Mr. Alamgir Sheikh is a businessman. He is associated with Chamber of Commerce and Industries where he served as
Advisor to the office of Chairman Banking & Insurance Committee, Chairman Renovation Committee, Chairman &
Advisor Export Committee and Hilal Foods and Import Development. He is also serving as President of Snooker
Association of Pakistan and also represented Habib Bank and Karachi region as domestic hockey player. In 2014, he was
appointed as Vice President of Asian Federation of Snooker. In honor of recognition to his efforts in the sports of snooker
the President of Pakistan awarded him “President’s Award for performance Excellence”.
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Mrs.Darakshan Zohaib

Director

Mrs. Darakshan Zohaib has completed her graduation and is now currently pursuing her career in the field of accounts as
Association of Chartered Accountant (ACCA). She has completed her internships in Central Depository Company Limited
(CDM), Hum Television Network and A.F Ferguson and Company as an Audit Trainee. Furthermore, she has achieved
Academic Excellence Award 2009. She is also serving on the Board of Directors of Al-Abbas Sugar Mills Limited.

Mr.Faisal Anees Bilwany

i ||| Director

Mr. Faisal Anees Bilwany is architect at Faisal Bilwany Associates. He has practical knowledge of dealing with
Construction and real estate Business. He is a member of Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners (PCATP)
and Licensed architect of Sindh Building Control Authority (SBCA) and Defence Housing Authority (DHA). He has done
Local and international projects and has a vast experience of residential and commercial projects.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Fifty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Javedan Corporation Limited
(the Company) will be held on Saturday, October 26, 2019 at 10:45 a.m. at PSX Auditorium, Stock Exchange Building,
Stock Exchange Road, Karachi to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1.

2.

To confirm minutes of the 56th Annual General Meeting held on October 26, 2018.

To receive, consider and adopt annual audited financial statements of the Company together with the Directors’
and Auditors’ Reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2019.

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2020. The Board of Directors have
recommended for reappointment of M/s. EY Ford Rhodes Chartered Accountants and M/s. Reanda Haroon
Zakaria & Co., Chartered Accountants as external auditors.

Special Business

4.

To approve the issuance of bonus shares in the proportion of 10 share of every 100 shares held i.e. 10%.
RESOLVED THAT

A sum of Rs. 288,530,360 out of free reserve of the Company be capitalized and applied towards the issue of
28,853,036 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each and allotted as fully paid bonus shares to shareholders in the proportion
of ten (10) shares for every hundred (100) existing ordinary shares held by the shareholders whose name appear
on the Member Register on October 18, 2019.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT
These Bonus Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects with existing ordinary shares of the Company.
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

In the event of any Member holding shares which are not an exact multiple of his/her entitlement, the Board of
Directors be and are hereby authorized to consolidate all such fractions of bonus shares and sell the same on
Pakistan Stock Exchange and the sale proceeds thereof shall be utlizied as deemed appropriate by the Board.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

For the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary is be and are hereby singly or jointly authorized to do all acts, deeds, and things and take any and all
necessary steps to fulfill the legal, corporate and procedural formalities and to file all documents/returns as deemed
necessary, expedient and desirable to give effect to this resolution.

To authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to approve those transactions with Related Parties (if
executed) during the financial year ending June 30, 2020 which require approval of shareholders u/s 207 and / or
208 of the companies Act, 2017, by passing the following special resolution with or without modification:

RESOLVED THAT

The Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to approve the transactions to be conducted
with Related Parties on case to case basis for the financial year ending June 30, 2020.

Javedan Corporation Limited



FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

The transactions approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been approved by the shareholders u/s 207
and / or 208 of the companies Act, 2017 (if triggered) and shall be placed before the shareholders in the next
Annual General Meeting for their formal ratification/approval u/s 207 and / or 208 of the companies Act, 2017
(if required).

ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

6. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

Ounees

By Order of the Board
Muneer Gader

Karachi Company Secretary
Dated: October 05, 2019

NOTES:

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2019 to October 26, 2019 (both
days inclusive). Transfer received in order at the office of our Share Registrar M/s. CDC Share Registrar
Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B, Block ‘B’, S.M.C.H.S., Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi - 74400 at the
close of the business on Friday, October 18, 2019, will be considered in time for the determination of
entitlement of shareholders to bonus issue and to attend and vote at the meeting.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his / her proxy who shall
have such rights as respects attending, speaking and voting at the meeting as are available to a member.

3. Procedure including the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. | - Reference No. 3 (5-A) Misc / ARO / LES /
96 dated January 26, 2000 issued by Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

i. Members, proxies or nominees shall authenticate their identity by showing their original national identity
card or original passport and bring their folio numbers at the time of attending the meeting

ii. Inthe case of corporate entity, Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney and attested copy of the
CNIC or passport of the nominee shall also be produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting

iii. In order to be effective, the proxy forms must be received at the office of our registrar not less than 48
hours before the meeting, duly signed and stamped and witnessed by two persons with their names,
address, CNIC numbers and signatures

iv. Inthe case of individuals, attested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall
be furnished with the proxy form

v. Inthe case of proxy by a corporate entity, Board of Directors resolution / power of attorney and attested
copy of the CNIC or passport of the proxy shall be submitted along with proxy form
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Important
Notice to Shareholders for provision of CNIC and other details

The Individual Members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their valid Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC)
to the Company / Share Registrar, are once again reminded to send the same at the earliest directly to Company’s Share
Registrar, M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99- B, Block-B, S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi. The Corporate Entities are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN). Please give Folio Number
with the copy of CNIC / NTN details.

Further, under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, itis mandatory for a listed Company to pay cash
dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into bank account designated by the entitled
shareholders. Consequently, in order to receive future cash dividends directly into bank account, if any, shareholders
having physical shares are requested to fill in ‘Electronic Mode Dividend Form’ available at Company’s website containing
prescribed details and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the Company. In case of
book-entry securities, shareholders must get their respective records updated as per the ‘Electronic Mode Dividend Form’
with their Broker / Participant / CDC account services.

In case of absence / non-receipt of the copy of a valid CNIC and bank account details, the Company would be constraint
under Section 243(2)(a) of the Companies Act, 2017 to withhold the payment of future dividends, if any, to such members
till provision of prescribed details.

E-Voting

Members can also exercise their right of E-Voting subject to the requirement of Sections 143-145 of the Companies Act,
2017 and the applicable clauses of the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations 2018.

Provision of Video Link Facility
Shareholders may participate in the meeting via video-link facility. If the Company receives a demand (at least 7 days
before the date of meeting) from shareholder(s) holding an aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in any other

city, to participate in the meeting through video link, the Company will arrange video link facility in that city.

Shareholders, who wish to participate through video-link facility, are requested to fill in Video Link Facility Form available
at Company's website and send a duly signed copy to the Registered Address of the Company.

Distribution of Annual Report:

The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019 has been placed on the Company’s website at the
given link: http://jcl.com.pk/financial-statements.

Further, Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019 is dispatched to the shareholders through CD.
However, if a shareholder, in addition, requests for hard copy of Annual Report, the same shall be provided free of cost
within seven days of receipt of such request. For convenience of shareholders, a “Standard Request Form for provision
of Annual Report” has also been made available on the Company’s website www.jcl.com.pk
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STATEMENT U/S 134(3) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement set out the material facts concerning special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on October 26, 2019.

Directors of the Company have no interest in the Special Business except in their capacity as director / shareholder.
Iltem 4 of the Agenda — Issue of Bonus Share

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on October 01, 2019 have recommended, capitalization of a sum of Rs.
288,530,360 out of the free reserves of the company for issue of 10% bonus shares. The directors are of the view that the
company’s financial position and its reserves justify the capitalization of free reserves and issuance of bonus shares.

Iltem 5 of the Agenda — Authorization for the Board of Directors to approve the related party transactions during
the year ending June 30, 2020

The Company shall be conducting transactions with its related parties during the year ending June 30, 2020 on an arm’s
length basis as per the approved policy with respect to ‘transactions with related parties’ in the normal course of business.
However Directors may be deemed to be treated as interested in transactions with related parties due to their common
directorships and/or shareholding. In order to promote good corporate governance and transparent business practices,
the shareholders desire to authorize the Board of Directors to approve transactions with the related parties from
time-to-time on case to case basis, including transactions (if executed) triggering approval of shareholders u/s 207 and /
or 208 of the Companies Act, 2017, for the year ending June 30, 2020, which transactions shall be deemed to be
approved by the Shareholders. The nature and scope of such related party transactions is explained above. These
transactions shall be placed before the shareholders in the next AGM for their formal approval/ratification.
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Review Report by Chairman

On the overall performance of Board and effectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving
the Company’s objectives:

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the JCL has performed their duties diligently in upholding the best interest
of shareholders of the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company in an effective and efficient manner.

The Board has exercised its powers and has performed its duties as stated in the Companies Act 2017 and the
Code of Corporate Governance (the Code).

The Board during the year ended 30 June 2019 played an effective role in managing the affairs of the Company
and achieving its objectives in the following manner;

. The Board has ensured that there is adequate representation of non-executive and independent directors
on the Board and its committees as required under the Code and that members of the Board and its
respective committees has adequate skill experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the
Company;

. The Board has formed an Audit and Human Resource and Remuneration Committee and has approved
their respective terms of references and has assigned adequate resources so that the committees perform
their responsibilities diligently;

. The Board has ensured that the directors are provided with orientation courses to enable them to perform
their duties in an effective manner;

. The Board has ensured that the meetings of the Board and that of its committee were held with the requisite
quorum, all the decision making were taken through Board resolution and that the minutes of all the
meetings (including committees) are appropriately recorded and maintained;

. The Board has developed a code of conduct setting forth the professional standards and corporate values
adhered through the Company and has developed significant policies for smooth functioning of the
Company;

. The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk management system,

policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and approval;

. All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its committees to
strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making process and particularly all the related party
transactions executed by the Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee;

. The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and its regular assessment
through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal audit activities;

. The Board has prepared and approved the director’s report and has ensured that the directors report is
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the directors
report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulation;

. The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of Chief Executive and other Key

Executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit (where
required);
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. The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among the Board members in timely
manner and the Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings; and

. The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritize the
Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and
exercising their powers and decision making.

Based on the aforementioned it can reasonably be stated that the Board of JCL has played a key role in ensuring

that the Company’s objectives are achieved through a joint effort with the management team and guidance and
oversight by the board and its members.

O™ 0o\

Arif Habib
Chairman

Annual Report 2019 E



Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company, we are pleased to present the Annual Report of
your Company and the audited financial statements for the financial year ended June 30, 2019
together with auditors’ report thereon.

2018-2019 at a Glance

The year had been a milestone for your Company as we have delivered nearly 4,000 units including
developed plots and bungalows to our customers. Furthermore the infrastructure development work of Block
A, B, C & D has been completed and the development work in Block M and on other projects is ongoing.
Moreover, the last year has been special as during the year 400 plus families have settled in Naya Nazimabad
and the total number of residents has reached approximately 500. Agreements with K-Electric and approval
of SSGC for provision of utility services directly to the residents has been achieved during the year. Education,
Health, Sports, leisure and other amenities are fast developing and gradually becoming operational. This is
indeed an immense pleasure to see Naya Nazimabad evolving into a reality, which will continue to grow and
prosper, In Sha Allah.

Financial Review

During the financial year under review, the Company recorded sale of PKR 1,899.02 million (30 June 2018:
PKR. 2,479.16 million) depicting a variance of 23% as compared to the corresponding period of last year. The
cost of sale for the period remained at PKR 772.95 million (30 June 2018: PKR 1,099.37 million). The gross
profit for the year declined by 18% due to lower sale for the year as the company had limited inventory
available from blocks launched in earlier years. During the year the Company launched a portion of Block K
& L, which provided much impetus to sale during the latter half of the financial year. Profit after tax (PAT) for
the year was recorded at PKR 579.88 million as compared to PKR 703.71 million in the corresponding period
last year. Tax expense for the year was lower by Rs. 280.28 million. PAT for the year translated into basic EPS
of PKR 2.01 as compared to PKR 3.10 (restated).

A summary of financial results is as follows:

Particulars June 30,2019 June 30, 2018
(Rupees in thousands)

Net Sales 1,899,014 2,479,158
Cost of sales (772,949) (1,099,368)
Gross Profit 1,126,065 1,379,790
Profit before taxation 696,464 1,100,577
Profit after taxation 579,880 703,713
EPS - Basic (in rupees) 2.01 3.10
EPS - Diluted (in rupees) 2.01 2.84

Development Performance

As mentioned in the above the infrastructure development work of Phase 1 including Block A, B, C & D is
completed therefore the Company has turned its focus on infrastructure development of Block M&N and
completion of other ongoing projects. Around 500 families have settled in Naya Nazimbad and a good nhumber
of houses are under construction or are at the approval stage in Block A, C & D. Naya Nazimabad will
continue to grow as a cohesive community.
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The company also obtained necessary approvals for a flyover to improve Naya Nazimabad’s connectivity with
the rest of Karachi. Planning and design of the flyover is underway and work on site is expected to be initiated
soon. During the year an agreement has also been entered into with K-Electric and approval by SSGC has
been granted for the provision of utility services.

Other Projects in Naya Nazimabad
Naya Nazimabad Gymkhana (Club House)

Naya Nazimabad Gymkhana (NNG) which includes a state of the art and only one of its kind club house facility
and eight floor building of service suites is under construction and is expected to be inaugurated in the next
financial year. The club house will include state of the art indoor and outdoor sports facilities, restaurants and
other facilities for its members.
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Medical Centre & School

The development work on Medical Centre and School is progressing at a rapid pace and subsequent to the
year-end school has become operational whereas medical centre will also be operationalized in next financial
year. These facilities will further enhance the quality of life for Naya Nazimabad residents.

Jama Masjid & Other Masjid

During the year the Masijid in Block C was planned and it was completed in record time to be inaugurated well
in time for the Holy Month of Ramzan. Further the development work on Jama Masjid is ongoing and it is also
expected to be inaugurated in the next financial year.

_:__,q

Others

The management of the Company had launched other projects for the facilitation of its residents which
includes Mini Mart, Corner Commercial and Celebration Hall which all provide basic and other necessities of
life to the residents of Naya Nazimabad.

All of these facilities and amenities will further facilitate and improve the life style of Naya Nazimabad
community and management shall continue to strive all its efforts and resources in facilitation of its residents
and customers.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has always been at forefront in carrying out its Social Responsibility towards society. And
continuing its tradition during the year Company has contributed or undertaking following initiatives for the
purpose.

Environment, Health and Safety

Plantation Drive by Naya Nazimabad: On 71st Independence Day of Pakistan the Company carried out a
plantation drive in Naya Nazimabad and during the drive 20,000 baby trees were planted and 1,000 more
trees were provided to general public for plantation at a stall set up at Mazar-e-Quaid.

The Company gives special attention to green spaces and has integrated that into its plans and the
importance of it is evident at Naya Nazimabad. Over the year under review, the Company has actively
participated at numerous events organized by National Forum for Environment and Health (NFEH). In
recognition of Naya Nazimabad’s commitment to a green Pakistan your Company was recognised with CSR
Award 2019 in the category of “Environment & Waste Management / Recycle”. The President of Azad
Kashmir, Sardar Masood Khan presented the award on this auspicious occasion.

Protecting our people

Blood Donation & Awareness Campaigns: As a constructive partner in the communities in which we operate,
your company recently led a blood donation drive in conjunction with the Fatimid Foundation, which saw the
Company staff enthusiastically donating blood. We will continue to spearhead such lifesaving initiatives.

The company also organized “Blood diseases Awareness Session” to create awareness on the dreadful
consequences of negligence towards it. These sessions were organized by Hussani Blood Bank in which
employees were briefed about such fatal diseases.

Adding value

Contribution in the DAM FUND: The Company realizes that water is a major issue in Pakistan. Hence, it
contributed Rs.10 million to the Dam Fund, which will certainly aid in the funding drive and will be a stepping
stone towards a prosperous Pakistan.

Partnership with HANDS: With an emphasis on empowering education in the country, JCL continues its
support for Government Schools in Karachi in collaboration with Hands to transform them into model
educational campuses for the country by not only providing assistance to improve the quality of education in
early primary classes for selected government schools but also training parents, communities, local
government and educational institutions.

Sponsoring Sports Activities: The Company pays special attention to sports facilities and for the purpose has
developed International Standards Cricket, Football stadium and Basketball court. During the year the
Company sponsored various tournaments at Naya Nazimabad as well as other places to play its parts in
development of sports in the City. The Company also runs football and cricket academies at its ground for the
youth of Karachi to engage in healthy activities.

CEOLEEEEE RRRRRRERRR RERRRARLL
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Credit Rating

The Company has been assigned entity ratings of ‘AA-/A-1’ (Double A Minus/A-One) by VIS Credit Rating
Company Ltd. The outlook on the assigned ratings is ‘Stable’. This certification underscores the Management
vision for continuous growth and is expected to provide further confidence to the market.

Memberships

Company is the member of Karachi Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KCCI) and Association of Builders
and Developers (ABAD).

Market Overview & Future Outlook

Market Overview: Real estate is marked for its fragmentation. Sentiments, in general, remained subdued
during the year owing to slow down in the economy and Government’s drive for documentation. Pockets of
active participation, however, could still be identified. We are pleased to report that Naya Nazimabad
remained active in the market and is now considered as a safe investment venue and fast developing
attractive habitat. The sector also witnessed focus of e-commerce players, which bodes well for the business.

We also expect that the Government would take tangible steps towards bringing the sector into formal fold
hence providing the requisite impetus to growth. The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and SECP are also
making efforts to enhance the flow of finance towards the sector making housing affordable for the masses
and raising the standard of development.

Future Outlook:

Government’s stabilization measures are yielding desired results albeit at the cost of significant slowdown.
Leading indicators such as yield on long term bonds suggest that the phase would be over sooner than
anticipated. Government’s focus on housing has brought the sector under limelight. We expect positive
reforms of the sector and improved competitive landscape.

Naya Nazimabad is now poised to launch new phase of its projects. Planning for the launch is in the final
stages. The new phase would bring thoughtfully designed apartments to the market. These developments
would not only populate the community but would also improve the cohesion and warmth of the habitat.

Further the development and sale of apartments shall be a driving force for the Company in the short to
medium term. Further Naya Nazimabad Gymkhana Club which is under construction as mentioned aforesaid
will also bolster the appeal of NN for the masses of Karachi to become part of NN family.

The external development in the surrounding of NN project will also significantly contribute to the project in
terms of facilitation of residents. The on-going external development projects include Green Line BRTS which
is expected to commence soon will provide easy connectivity of Naya Nazimabad to and from down town and
other major centres of Karachi. The reconstruction of Manghopir Road by the Federal Government will also
improve connectivity and mobility to and from the project and laying of 66” diameter MS Pipe line across the
Manghopir road will improve water availability in the vicinity and in future K4 water transmission line is also
expected to pass through the same route. In addition thereto, the Company is also initiating to construct
flyover in order to bypass Nusrat Bhutto Colony and it will be land mark development and for the purpose
designing and related matters has been completed and NOC’s from concerned government
authorities/agencies has been obtained and the management expect the ground breaking of flyover to be held
soon.

All of this external development and progress on internal development will lead to increased value of the

project by manifold in coming months and years which will lead to impressive returns for the shareholders of
the Company and the General Public as being an investors and residents of Naya Nazimabad.
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Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

JCL is listed at the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Board of the Company are committed to observe the Code of
Corporate Governance and are familiar with their responsibilities to monitor operations and performance,
enhance accuracy, comprehensiveness and transparency of financial and non-financial information

The Board would like to state that proper books of accounts of JCL have been maintained and appropriate
accounting policies have been adopted and consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements; and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. International Financial Reporting
Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, are followed in the preparation of the financial statements. The system of
internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored. The financial
statements of JCL present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and statement of
changes in equity. No material payment has remained outstanding on account of any taxes, duties, levies or
charges.

In compliance with the Code, the Board hereby reaffirm that there is no doubt about JCLs ability to continue as a
going concern and that there has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance
except for disclosed in Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations 2017.

It has always been JCLs endeavour to excel through better Corporate Governance and fair and transparent
practices.

Trading in Company’s Shares

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the directors, executives and their spouses and minor children have not
traded in the shares of the Company. The threshold set by the Directors, for disclosure of the term “executive”, in
annual report constitutes employee whose annual basic salary exceeds Rs. 1.2 million in a year.

Directors’ Attendance at Board and its Committee Meeting
During the year ended 30 June 2019, four (04) Board Meetings. Four (04) Audit Committee Meetings and one
(01) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee Meeting were held. Attendance by director were as follows

Name of Director Board Meeting Audit Committee HR & R Committee
Mr. Arif Habib 4 N/A 1
Mr. Samad A. Habib 4 N/A 1
Mr. Muhammad Ejaz 2 2 1
Mr. Kashif Habib 4 4 N/A
Mr. Abdul Qadir Sultan 4 3 N/A
Mr. Faisal Bilwani 3 N/A N/A
Mr. Hassan Ayub 1 N/A N/A
Mr. Alamgir Shiekh 4 N/A N/A
Mr. Siddique Khokar 4 N/A N/A
Ms. Darakshan Zohaib 2 N/A N/A
Mr. Saeed Ahmed N/A N/A N/A

Ms. Darakshan has been elected in place of Mr. Hassan Ayub as director in Elections held on 26 October 2018.
Mr. Saeed Ahmed has been appointed on the board of directors subsequent to the year in place of Mr. Kashif Habib (who
had resigned during the year)

Directors’ Remuneration

The Non- Executive Directors (including independent directors) but excluding those directors who are
concurrently serving as Executive Directors in any of the Arif Habib Group of Companies are provided a
remuneration for attending Board and its Committee Meetings as may be approved by the board from time to
time.

Further as and when board decides to assign any additional roles and responsibilities to any non-executive

directors, the board shall decide the remuneration to be provided to such director which commensurate with the
roles and responsibilities so assigned.
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Composition of the Board
The current composition of the board is as follows:-

Total Number of Directors:
(@) Male: 8
(b) Female: 1

Composition:
(@) Independent Director: 3
(b) Non-Executive Director: 5
(c) Executive Director: 1

Committees of the Board:

Audit Committee

Mr. Abdul Qadir Sultan Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Ejaz Member
Mr. Kashif Habib Member (resigned during the year)
Mr. Alamgir Shiekh - Member
. Mr. Alamgir Sheikh has been appointed as a member of Audit Committee subsequent to the year end in place of

Mr. Kashif Habib who had resigned during the year.

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Saeed Ahmed ¢ Chairman
Mr. Arif Habib Former Chairman / Member
Mr. Samad A. Habib Member
Mr. Muhammad Ejaz Member
. Mr. Saeed Ahmed has been appointed on the board in place of Mr. Kashif Habib subsequent to the year end and he has

been appointed as the Chairman of Human Resource & Remuneration Committee.
Internal Control

The Company have deployed an effective system of Internal Financial Control in order to safeguard its assets
and ensure the accuracy and reliability of its records. Senior management reviews financial performance of
the Company through detailed monthly financial reports and analysis while the Board also carries out its own
review at each quarter and probes into any variation versus expectation. Detailed examinations are also
carried out by the internal audit function which reviews adherence to internal control processes as well as laid
out procedures and report its findings to the Board of Audit Committee.

Director’s Training Program

Five directors on the Board have certification under Directors’ Training Program and one director meet the
Board experience criteria as given in Regulations. All Directors are fully conversant with their duties and
responsibilities as Directors of corporate bodies.

External Auditors

The financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2019 were audited by M/s. Reanda
Haroon Zakaria & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/s. EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants. The
auditors will retire at the end of the Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for
re-appointment. The Board has recommended the appointment of M/s. Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co.,
Chartered Accountants and M/s. EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants as auditors for the ending 30 June
2020, as recommended by the Audit Committee, subject to approval of the members in the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.
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Pattern of Shareholding

Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with the Section 227 (2)(f) of the Companies Act, 2017
as at June 30, 2019 is annexed to this report.

Information to Stakeholders
Key Operating and financial data of previous years has been summarized and presented at Page No. 31
Related Party Transaction

All transactions with related parties have been executed in accordance with applicable regulations and have
been disclosed in the financial statements under relevant notes.

Investment in Retirement Benefits

The company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all its eligible employees who have completed
their minimum qualifying period of service with the company. The value of the investments of the gratuity fund
is PKR Rs. 4.56 million

Post Balance Sheet Event

Subsequent to the year end the board of directors in their meeting held on has recommend issuance of Bonus
shares in the proportion of 10 shares for every 100 shares held subject to approval by shareholders in the
General Meeting to be held on October 26, 2019. Further the shareholder who will appear in the Register of
Member on October 18, 2019 shall be entitled for bonus share.

Acknowledgements

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | thank my customers and shareholders for their support in defining this
year as an extraordinary year for Javedan Corporation Limited. Your unwavering confidence inspires and
enables us to fulfil our core purpose of creating long-term value for all our stakeholders, and in underlining JCL
as an organization that earns trust and goodwill and establishing a brand name. | would like to thank our banks
and financial institutions who over the years have been critical in enabling the Company to deliver this project.
| would also like to thank Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, Pakistan Stock Exchange, and
Sindh Board of Revenue, LDA, Sindh Building Control Authority, Environmental Protection Agency and above
all Government of Sindh for their support to the project. | also appreciate all the employees of the Company
for the hard work put in by them. May Allah bless us in our efforts. Ameen.

Samad A. Habib Arif Habib

Chief Executive Chairman

Dated: October 01, 2019
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Performance Review Report

Investment measure

Ordinary Share Capital

Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of freehold land
Ordinary Share holder's Equity

Dividend on Ordinary Shares
Dividend per Ordinary Shares
Profit before Taxation

Profit after Taxation
Earnings per share (Basic)*
Measure of financial Status
Current Ratio

Debt Equity Ratio

Total Debt Ratio
Sales

Cost of Goods Sold as % of Sales
Profit before Taxation as % of Sales
Profit after Taxation as % of Sales

* Re-stated except for the year 2019

E Javedan Corporation Limited

Rs./Mn
Rs./Mn
Rs./Mn
Rs./Mn

Rs./Mn
Rs.
Rs./Mn

Rs./Mn

Rs.

X:1
X:1
X:1
Rs./Mn

%
%
%

2019

2,885

5,723

8,676
17,284

696

580

2.01

4.51
0.31

0.21
1,899

40.70%
36.68%
30.54%

2018

2,671
5,361
5,803
13,835

187
0.7
1,101

704

3.10

3.10
0.26
0.34
2,479

44.34%
44.39%
28.39%

2017

1,571
2,059
6,149
9,779

445
2.5
1,388

990

6.88

3.59
0.19
0.32
2,468

24.14%
56.24%
40.10%

Financial Year

2016

1,294

373
6,355
8,022

600

695

4.23

2.57
0.29
0.40
1,227

23.86%
48.90%
56.64%

2015

1,166

(78)
6,536
7,624

1,005

800

6.57

2.70
0.55
0.38
1,260

33.65%
78.98%
63.49%

2014

583
(1,176)
6,376
5,783

842

842

9.49

1.96
0.80
0.46
1,876

30.18%
44.88%
44.88%



JCL a Bird's Eye View

Operating Revenue & Expenses

M Net Sales 1,899,015
M Cost of Sales 772,949
Administrative Expenses 363,881
B Marketing Expenses 56,176
M other Income 108,274
Finance Cost 117,818
Equity & Liabilities

M Paid up Capital

M Reserves
Revaluation Surplus

B Non-current Liabilities

M Current Liabilities

2,885,304
5,723,496
8,675,613
3,596,916
4,401,745

Administrative Expense

M Salaries, wages and other benefits 180,957

H Depreciation 13,467
Vehicle running 15,458
M Repair and maintenance 16,746
W Utilities 29,080
Donation 20,014
W Others 88,158

Current &§ Non-current Liabilities

M Non-Current Assets 5,424,868

M Current Assets

19,858,206
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Graphical Representation
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EY Ford Rhodes Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Progressive Plaza Mz1-My, Progressive Plaza
Beaumont Road Beaumont Road

Karachi Karachi

Independent Auditors’ Review Report
To the members of Javedan Corporation Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in
Code of Corporate Governance, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Javedan Corporation
Limited (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2019 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 40
of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the

Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the
Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any
non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have
not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties
and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2019.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirement of the Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 as reflected in the paragraph references, where it is stated in
the Statement of Compliance:

Reference Description

7 The Board has conducted an annual evaluation of its board, members of board and its
committees subsequently in the Board meeting held on 01 October 2019.

10 The position of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary is being held by the
same person.

12 The HR and Remuneration committee does not have any independent director by virtue
of which the Chairman of said committee is the non-executive director. However,
subsequently on 23 September 2019, an independent director was appointed as the
Chairman of said committee.

G Forl Lbods ﬂeﬂ { - H@w"\%ﬁ

EY Ford Rhodes Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Karachi

Date: 05 October 2019
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017
For the year ended 30 June 2019

This Statement is being presented to comply with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2017 (herein after referred to as “CCG” or “Regulations”) for the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance, whereby a listed Company is managed in compliance with the best practices
of corporate governance. The Company has applied the principles contained in Regulations in the following
manner:

1. The total number of directors are 9 (nine) as per the following:
a) Male 8
b) Female 1

2.  The composition of the board is as follows:

Category Names

* Independent Directors Mr. Abdul Qadir Sultan
Mr. Alamgir Sheikh

Mr. Siddique Khokar

Mr. Kashif Habib ( Resigned during the year )
Mr. Arif Habib — Chairman

Other Non-executive Director Mr. Muhammad Ejaz

Mr. Faisal Bilwani

Ms. Darakshan Zohaib

Executive Directors Mr. Samad A. Habib

*Mr. Saeed Ahmed has been appointed as an independent director subsequent to the date of reporting..

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed
companies including this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies).

4.  The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which
they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6.  All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by Board as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2017 and these
Regulations.

7.  The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Companies Act
2017 and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of
Board. Further, the Board has conducted an annual evaluation of the Board, members of Board and its
committees subsequently in the Board meeting held on 01 October 2019.

8.  The Board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Companies Act 2017 and Regulations.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Five directors on the Board have certification under Directors’ Training Program and one director meets the
Board experience criteria as given in Regulations.

The Board has approved appointment of CFO and Company Secretary, including his remuneration and
terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. However,
the position of CFO and Company Secretary is being held by the same person. Further, there had been no
new appointment of Head of Internal Audit during the year under review.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below. As of 30 June 2019, the HR and
Remuneration Committee (HR&HC) does not have an independent director by virtue of which Chairman of
HR&HC is the non-executive director. However, subsequently on 23 September 2019, an independent
director was appointed and became the Chairman of HR&HC.

a) Audit Committee

Mr. Abdul Qadir Sultan Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Ejaz Member
*Mr. Kahsif Habib Member (resigned during the year)

b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

**Mr. Arif Habib Chairman / Member
Mr. Samad A. Habib Member
Mr. Muhammad Ejaz Member

*Mr. Kashif Habib has resigned from the Board on 29 June 2019 and in his place Mr. Alamgir Sheikh has become the member of the
committee on 23 September 2019.
*Mr. Saeed Ahmed has been appointed as an independent director on the Board subsequent to the year end (i.e 23 September 2019).

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: 4
b) Human Resource & Remuneration Committee: 1

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Scheme have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that
they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Scheme
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the
auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other requirements of the code have been complied with except for matters as stated in
paragraph references 7, 10 and 12, towards which reasonable progress is being made by the Company to
ensure compliance.

For and behalf of the board.

O ynodu\

Arif Habib
Chairman
01 October 2019
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EY Ford Rhodes Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Progressive Plaza Ma-Mg, Progressive Plaza
Beaumont Road Beaumont Road

Karachi Karachi

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of Javedan Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Javedan Corporation Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of
the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2019 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1. Tax contingencies

(Refer notes 25.1.1 to the accompanying financial
statements)

The Company has contingent liabilities in respect
of income tax matters, which are pending
adjudication at various levels with the taxation
authorities and other legal forums.

Contingencies require management to make
judgements and estimates in relation to the
interpretation of tax laws, statutory rules and
regulations, and the probability of outcome and
financial impact, if any, on the Company for
disclosure and recognition and measurement of
any provisions that may be required against such
contingencies.

Due to significance of amounts involved, inherent
uncertainties with respect to the outcome of
matters and use of significant management
judgements and estimates to assess the same
including related financial impacts, we considered
contingent liabilities relating to income tax a key
audit matter.

Our audit procedures in respect of tax
contingencies included, amongst others, we
obtained and reviewed details of the pending tax
related matters and discussed the same with the
Company’s management.

We reviewed the correspondence of the
Company with the relevant authorities, tax
advisors, and legal advisors, including judgments
or orders passed by the competent authorities in
relation to the issues involved or matters which
have similarities with the issues involved.

We obtained and reviewed confirmations from
the Company’s external legal and tax advisors
for their views on the probable outcome of the
open tax assessments and other tax related
contingencies.

We involved internal tax professionals to assess
management’s conclusions on contingent tax
matters and to evaluate the consistency of such
conclusions with the views of the external tax
advisors engaged by the Company.

We also evaluated the requirement of making
provision against any contingencies, and the
adequacy of disclosures made in respect of tax
contingencies in accordance with the
requirements of the financial reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

2. Valuation of development properties

(Refer note 10 to the accompanying financial
statements)

The Company’s development properties (‘DP’)
acquired or being constructed for sale in ordinary
course of business constitutes the ‘Naya
Nazimabad’ Project which is located in Karachi,
principally comprising open plots, bungalows, etc.
As of 30 June 2019, DP amounted to Rs. 18,036
million and constitutes 70% of the total assets of
the Company and is measured at the lower of cost
or net realizable value (NRV).

Due to its materiality and significance in terms of
judgements and estimates involved in capitalization

Our audit procedures amongst others included,
review of controls around the valuation of DP by
testing the underlying cost calculation; physical
inspection of the Project site to ascertain the
condition and existence of development
properties, assessing the basis and
appropriateness for cost capitalised (including
borrowing cost) in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting standards.

We also tested the development expenditure
incurred and capitalised during the year from
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Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Due to its materiality and significance in terms of
judgements and estimates involved in capitalization
of cost incurred as a part of Project and valuation
of underlying DP, we have considered this a key
audit matter.

We also tested the development expenditure
incurred and capitalised during the year from
agreements, invoices and related documents
supporting various components of the Project
costs and checked related approvals. We also
reviewed the minutes of the meetings at the
Board level to identify any indicators of
impairment.

We assessed the NRV of the DP and compared
with the cost on sample basis to ascertain the
recording of DP at lower of cost or NRV.

We also reviewed the related disclosures in
accordance with the applicable financial reporting
standards.

1. Revaluation o land under property, plant and equipment

(Refer notes 6.1 to the accompanying financial
statements)

During the year, in accordance with the accounting
policy of the Company, the land was revalued,
resulting in recognition of surplus on revaluation
amounting to Rs. 3,057.091 million. Such
revaluation was carried out by an independent
valuer as appointed by the Company who took into
account various factors such as estimated selling
price, location and condition of the land, utilization
by the Company, market projections etc.

Due to significant management’s judgments and
estimations relating to underlying valuation of the
land that are inherently complex and require
specialist input, and land being material to the total
assets of the Company (i.e. 18% ), we considered
this areas as a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures amongst others, comprised
understanding the management valuation
process, including the involvement of
independent valuer in performing the valuation of
the land.

We assessed the competence of the
management’s independent valuer and reviewed
the valuation report to understand the basis and
methodology used for such valuation.

We also involved our own specialists to review
the valuation carried out by the management’s
independent valuer to assess the
appropriateness of the methodology,
assumptions and estimates used to determine
the fair value of land.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures in the financial statements in
accordance with the financial reporting
framework.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.

We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the
books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Company’s business; and

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Arif Nazeer and
Muhammad Haroon.

7 ,-";2:-;-1.;: (A-cﬁa tg, ,t,-__ W%,&

EY Ford Rhodes Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Karachi

Date: 05 October 2019
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Statement of Financial Position
As At June 30, 2019

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Long-term deposits

Deferred tax assets - net

CURRENT ASSETS

Development properties

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital

Authorised

390,000,000 (2018: 290,000,000) ordinary
shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Capital reserves

Revenue reserves

Revaluation surplus on free-hold land

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term financing
Deferred liability - gratuity

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Preference shares

Accrued mark-up

Contract liabilities

Short-term borrowings

Current maturity of non-current liabilities
Taxation - net

Unpaid preference dividend

Unclaimed dividend

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

© 0o ~N®

11
12
13
14

15

16
17

18
19

20
21

23
24

25

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

m Javedan Corporation Limited

Ouess

Chief Financial Officer

2018

5,343,609 1,835,507
55,000 -
8,268 7,575
17,991 31,704
5,424,868 1,874,786
18,036,047 16,703,021
789,495 1,469,913
954,336 668,383
21,577 17,957
56,751 106,428
19,858,206 18,965,702
25,283,074 20,840,488
3,900,000 2,900,000
2,885,304 2,671,254
3,393,056 3,392,570
2,330,440 1,968,800
8,675,613 5,802,648
17,284,413 13,835,272
3,563,112 866,250
33,804 24,191
3,596,916 890,441
521,337 2,109,979
510 1,320
171,565 67,172
1,840,634 1,170,612
1,485,603 2,365,856
345,417 381,987
32,564 13,630
60 157
4,055 4,062
4,401,745 6,114,775
25,283,074 20,840,488

Director




Statement of Profit Or Loss
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Sales - net

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Marketing and selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance (costs) / income

Other income

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Earnings per share

Basic

Diluted

Note

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

33

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

Quzes

Chief Financial Officer

2019 2018
-------- Rupees in '000--------
1,899,014 2,479,159
(772,949) (1,099,369)
1,126,065 1,379,790
(56,176) (68,525)
(363,881) (260,954)
(117,818) 7,563
108,274 42,703
696,464 1,100,577
(116,584) (396,864)
579,880 703,713
2019 2018
Rupees
(Restated)
2.01 3.10
2.01 2.84

Director

Annual Report 2019 m



Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Note

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods (net of tax):

Actuarial losses on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 19.5
Related tax effect

Revaluation surplus on free-hold land 17
Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Javedan Corporation Limited

2019 2018

579,880 703,713
{,837) (2,011)
533 583
{,309) (1,428)
3,057,091 -
3,055,787 (1,428)
3,635,667 702,285

Director



Statement Of Changes In Equity

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Issued, Capital reserves Revenue reserves
subscribed Un- Revaluation
and paid-up Share Tax holiday appropriated surplus on
capital premium reserve General profit free-hold land Total Equity

(Rupees in '000')

Balance as at June 30, 2017 1,570,509 670,346 11,966 63,500 1,313,024 6,148,628 9,777,973
Issuance of 50% right shares 890,420 2,226,045 - - - - 3,116,465
Cost on issuance of right shares - - - - (9,905) - (9,905)
Final dividend @ 2.5 percent on ordinary shares

for the year ended June 30, 2017 - - - - (446,084) - (446,084)
Profit for the year - - - - 703,713 - 703,713
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax - - - - (1,428) - (1,428)
Total comprehensive income, net of tax - - - - 702,285 - 702,285

Revaluation surplus on free-hold land realised
on account of sale of development properties - - - - 345,980 (345,980) -

Conversion of preference shares into ordinary

shares (notes 15 & 21) 210,325 484,213 - - - - 694,538
Balance as at June 30, 2018 2,671,254 3,380,604 11,966 63,500 1,905,300 5,802,648 13,835,272
Issuance of 8% ordinary bonus shares

for the year ended June 30, 2018 213,726 = = s (213,726) - -
Cost on issuance of bonus shares - - - - (326) - (326)

Final dividend @ 7% percent on ordinary shares
for the year ended June 30, 2018 = = - - (187,010) - (187,010)

Profit for the year - - - 5 9880 = i
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax = = = = 3,057,091 3,055,787
Total comprehensive income, net of tax O = - - 578,576 3,057, 3,635,667

Revaluation surplus on free-hold land realised

on account of sale of development properties o = = - 184,126 (184,126) -
Conversion of preference shares into ordinary

shares (notes 15 & 21) 324 486 - - - - 810
Balance as at June 30, 2019 2,885,304 3,381,090 11,966 63,500 2,266,940 8,675,613 17,284,413

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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Statement Of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation

Provision for gratuity

Remeasurement gain on investment properties
Finance costs / (income)

Mark-up on saving accounts

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Operating profit before working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Development properties

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Contract liabilities

Cash flows used in operations

Payments for:
Income taxes
Finance costs
Gratuity

Long-term deposits

Net cash flows used in operations

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Mark-up on saving accounts received
Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of right shares

Cost on issuance of bonus shares

Cost on issuance of right shares

Dividend paid

Long-term financing — net *

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease - net *
Short-term borrowings — net *

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

* No non-cash item is included in these activities

Note

6.1
19.8

30
31
31

19.6

6.1&6.2

14
14

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Javedan Corporation Limited

696,464 1,100,577
13,467 12,488
10,364 7,572

(14,709) -

117,818 (7,563)
(1,807) (1,654)

(743) (1,255)

820,854 1,110,165

(859,698) (7,246,559)
680,418 967,039
(285,953) (44,982)
(3,620) (6,649)
(468,853) (6,331,151)
(1,588,642) 1,804,284
670,022 (543,737)
(918,620) 1,260,547
(566,619) (3,960,439)
(83,403) (33,260)
(595,589) (162,378)
(2,588) (1,320)
(693) (2,739)
(682,273) (199,697)
(1,248,892) (4,160,136)
(397,119) (202,815)
1,928 2,070
1,807 1,654
(393,384) (199,091)
- 3,116,465

(326) -
- (9,905)
(187,114) (444,856)
2,661,237 (372,784)
(945) (1,357)
(880,253) 2,152,690
1,592,599 4,440,253

(49,677) 81,026

106,428 25,402
56,751 106,428

Director




Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Javedan Corporation Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on June 08, 1961, as a public limited company
under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now Companies Act, 2017) and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.
The registered office of the Company is located at Arif Habib Centre, 23, M.T Khan Road, Karachi.

The Company has ceased its cement business since July 01, 2010 and the management has developed business
diversification strategy for utilizing the Company’s land for developing a housing scheme, “Naya Nazimabad”, that includes
bungalows, open plots, flat sites and commercial sites. The Company’s layout plan of the project was approved by Lyari
Development Authority vide letter number LDA/PP/2010/255 on March 02, 2011 and revised master plan approved vide
letter No CTP/LDA/112 and has obtained No Objection Certificate from Sindh Building Control Authority having NOC #
SBCA/D.D(D-I1)/985/ADV-503/2011 on November 12, 2011 and revised NOC # SBCA/DD(D-11)/985 & 991/ADV-584/2013.
The Company is also the member of Association of Builders and Developers of Pakistan (ABAD).

During the year, the Company has increased its authorised share capital from 290 million ordinary shares to 390 million
ordinary shares having face value of Rs. 10 each.

During the year, the Company has issued 21.37 million ordinary bonus shares having face value of Rs.10 each amounting
Rs. 213.73 million.

The geographical location and addresses of business units are as under:

Location Address
Registered office Arif Habib Centre, 23, M.T Khan Road, Karachi
Naya Nazimabad Deh, Manghopir road, Gadap town, Scheme #43, Karachi

Gulshan-e-Igbal Sales Center ~ Showroom No. 3, Data Center, Block 13-B, Gulshan-e-Igbal, Main University Road, Karachi.
North Karachi Sales Centre Plot No. R-435, Sector 11/C-1, Adam Town, UP More, North Karachi, Karachi.
Naya Nazimabad Sales Centre Naya Nazimabad, Deh, Manghopir, Gadap town, Scheme #43, Karachi.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), issued by International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards
(IFAS) issued by Institiute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), as notified under Companies Act, 2017 (the Act)
and, provisions of and directives issued under the Act. Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ
from the IFRSSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Act have been followed.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for

- recognition of certain employees’ retirement benefits at present value;

- free-hold land classified under property, plant and equipment at revalued amount; and

- investment properties at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
All financial information presented in Pakistani Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements adopted during the year

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous
financial year except as described below:

New / amended standards, interpretations and improvements

The Company has adopted the new / amended standards, interpretations and improvements to IFRSs which became

effective for the current year:
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

IFRS 2 Share Based Payments: Classification and Measurement of Share Based Payments Transactions (Amendments)

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (Amendments)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 15  Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IAS 40 Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments)

IFRIC 22  Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

Improvements to accounting standards issued by IASB in December 2016

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Clarification that measuring investees at fair value through profit or
loss is an investment-by-investment choice

The adoption of the above standards, interpretations and improvement to standards did not have any material effect on
these financial statements in the period of initial application except for the adoption of IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and
IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ as explained in notes 4.1.1 and 4.1.2 to these financial statements.

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, has replaced IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ (IAS 39) for
annual periods beginning on or after July 01, 2018, bringing together all three aspects of the accounting for financial
instruments: classification and measurement; impairment; and hedge accounting.

IFRS 9 categorizes financial assets at (a) amortised cost; (b) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI); and
(c) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) and their classification is based on the business model in which a financial asset
is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. IFRS 9 has changed the accounting for impairment losses for
financial assets by replacing IAS 39’s incurred loss approach with a forward-looking expected credit loss (ECL) approach.
IFRS 9 requires to recognise a loss allowance for ECLs on debt instruments measured subsequently at amortised cost or
at FVOCI. There are no significant changes in the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities.

As allowed under IFRS 9, the Company has used an exemption not to restate comparative information for prior periods with
respect to classification and measurement (including impairment) requirements and therefore, the information presented
for prior periods does not reflect the requirements of IFRS 9, but rather those of IAS 39.

The effect of initial application of IFRS 9 on the classification, measurement and carrying amount of the Company’s existing
financial assets and liabilities as at July 01, 2018 is as follows:

i) Classification and measurement

At transition date to IFRS 9, the Company has financial assets (i.e. loans, deposits, trade and other receivables
and cash at banks’) previously classified as ‘loans and receivables’ under IAS 39 that were measured at amortised
cost continue to be classified and measured at amortised cost under IFRS 9 as they are held within a business
model to collect contractual cash flows and these cash flows consist of SPPI on the principal amount outstanding.
Therefore, the classification and measurement requirements of IFRS 9 does not have any material impact on the
Company’s financial position, profit or loss, other comprehensive income or total comprehensive income in the
period of initial application.

i) Impairment

For trade and other receivables, the Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has calculated
ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on
the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and
the economic environment. However, in certain cases, the Company has also considered a financial asset to be
in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. The adoption
of the ECL requirements of IFRS 9 did not result in any material differences in the existing impairment allowances
of the Company’s debt financial assets, if any. Accordingly, opening retained earnings as at July 01, 2018 is not
required to be restated. All bank balances are assessed to have a low credit risk, as they are held with reputable
banking institutions.
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4.1.2

4.2

Allowances Expected
for impairment Effect of credit losses
Original under IAS 39 adoption/ under IFRS
category New category -dJuly 01, application 9 - July 01
Financial asset under IAS 39 under IFRS 9 2018 of IFRS 9 2018
Long-term deposits Loansand  Amortised cost - - -
receivables
Trade debts Loansand  Amortised cost - - -
receivables
Loans and advances Loansand  Amortised cost - - -
receivables
Trade deposits and other receivables Loans and Amortised cost 7,607 - 7,607
receivables
Bank balances Loansand  Amortised cost - - -
receivables

The accounting policy in respect of financial instruments and impairment of financial assets is stated in note 4.7 to these
financial statements.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is recognized. It has replaced IAS 18 ‘Revenue Recognition’, IAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and
related interpretations for annual periods beginning on or after July 01, 2018.

IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised
when a customer obtains control of the goods or services and the determination of timing of the transfer of control — at a
point in time or over the time requires judgement. Further, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The Company enters into contracts with customers to sell open plots of land and constructed bunglows and has concluded
that the first-time application of IFRS 15 by the Company does not have any significant effect with regard to the amount of
revenue recognised and when it is recognised. Accordingly, opening reserves as at July 01, 2018 does not required to be
restated. Since, the Company has adopted the new standard on the required effective date using a modified retrospective
method, therefore the information presented for previous year / period has not been restated i.e. it is presented, as
previously reported, under IAS 18 and related interpretations and additional disclosure requirements in IFRS 15 have not
been applied to comparative information. However, the reclassification was made in the statement of financial position for
contract liabilities to be shown as separate line item (note 37).

The accounting policy in respect of revenue recognition is stated in note 4.14 to these financial statements.
Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying
the Company’s accounting policies. Judgments, estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated and are based on
historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any
future periods affected.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, estimates
and assumptions which are significant to these financial statements:

(i) Free-hold land under property, plant and equipment
The Company carries freehold land at revalued amount, with changes in fair value being recognised in the other
comprehensive income or loss. An independent valuation specialist is engaged by the Company to assess fair

value of freehold land based on values with reference to market-based evidence, using comparable prices adjusted
for specific market factors such as nature, location and condition of the property.
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4.3

4.3.1

4.3.2

4.3.3

4.3.4

(i) Development properties

The Company reviews the net realisable value of development properties to assess any diminution in the respective
carrying values. Net realisable value is determined with reference to estimated selling price less estimated
expenditure to make the sales.

(iii) Recognition of tax and deferred tax

The provision for taxation is accounted for by the Company after taking into account the relevant laws and
decisions taken by appellate authorities. Instances, where the Company’s view differs from the view taken by
the tax authorities at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items of material
nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities / assets.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Property, plant and equipment, except for free-hold land and other land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Free-hold land is stated at revalued amount, which is the fair value at the
date of revaluation. Subsequently, these are stated at revalued amounts less subsequent impairment losses, if any. Other
land are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged to profit or loss applying the
reducing balance method. Depreciation on additions during the year is charged from the month of addition when the asset
is available for use, whereas, no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Rates of depreciation which are disclosed in note 6.1 to these financial statements are designed to write-off the cost over
the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Major renewals and improvements for assets are capitalised and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired. Maintenance
and normal repairs are charged to profit or loss, as and when incurred.

Assets residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each reporting
date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from
its carrying amount at the reporting date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Gains or losses on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is charged to profit or loss.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and consists of expenditure incurred
and advances made in respect of operating fixed assets in the course of their acquisition, erection, construction and
installation. The assets are transferred to relevant category of operating fixed assets when they are available for use.

Leased

Finance leases, which transfer to the Company, all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of leased items
are capitalised at the inception of lease. Assets subject to finance lease are initially recorded at the lower of the
present value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of the leased assets. The
related obligation under the lease less financial charges allocated to future period are shown as a liability. Income
arising from sale and leaseback transactions, if any, is deferred and is amortised equally over the lease period.

Financial charges are calculated at the interest rate implicit in the lease and are charged to profit or loss. Leased assets are
depreciated on a reducing balance method at the same rate as Company’s owned assets as disclosed in note 6.1 to these
financial statements.

Revaluation surplus on free-hold land

A revaluation surplus is recorded in other comprehensive income and credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity.
However, to the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, the
increase is recognised in profit or loss. A revaluation deficit is recognised in the profit or loss, except to the extent that it
offsets an existing surplus on the same asset recognised in the asset revaluation surplus. Upon disposal, any revaluation
surplus relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred to unappropriated profit.
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4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.71

4711

Intangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Amortisation on additions is charged
from the month in which an asset is available for use, while no amortisation is charged for the month in which the asset
is disposed off. Amortisation is charged based on straight line method at the rates specified in note 6 to these financial
statements.

Investment properties

Investment properties comprise completed properties that are held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for
both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost including transaction costs. Transaction costs include transfer taxes,
professional fees for legal services and initial leasing commissions to bring the property to the condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating. The carrying amount also includes the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at
the time that cost is incurred, if the recognition criteria is met. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at fair value which reflects market condition at reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
are included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect, if any. Fair values
are determined based on an annual valuation performed by an accredited valuer.

Investment properties are derecognised when these have been disposed of or permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property (calculated
as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in the profit
or loss.

Development properties

Property acquired, constructed or in the course of construction for sale in the ordinary course of business, rather than to
be held for rental or capital appreciation, is classified as development properties and is measured at lower of cost and net
realisable value. The Company will sell plots and bungalows and will not provide any construction services as a contractor
engaged by the buyer. In addition, the buyer of constructed units does not have an ability to specify the major structural
elements of the design or major structural changes before construction and / or construction is in progress. All project
costs incurred or to be incurred are capitalised as a cost of development properties and mainly includes: costs / rights for
free-hold and leasehold land; construction cost of bungalows; borrowing costs, planning and design costs, costs of site
preparation, professional fees for legal services, property transfer taxes, construction overheads and other related costs
necessary to bring the premises in saleable condition; and development charges.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business, based on market prices at the
reporting date less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessarily to be incurred to make the sale.

The cost of sales recognised in profit or loss on disposal is determined with reference to the costs incurred on the plots /
bungalows sold and an allocation of any non-specific costs based on the total area of land sold for plots / bungalows, in
relation to total area of land.

The development charges are recognised in profit or loss on the basis of reimbursable development costs recoverable to
date from customers on plots / bungalows sold apportioned to total area of land sold in relation to total area of land.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instruments of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics
and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade debts, the Company initially measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs.
Trade debts are measured at the transaction price determined under IFRS 15.
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In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give
rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This
assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. The Company’s business model for
managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

4.7.1.2 Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into following categories:

a)

b)

c)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at amortised cost if
both of the following conditions are met:

the financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR) method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified
or impaired.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt
instruments)

The Company measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

the financial asset is held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash
flows and selling; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and impairment
losses or reversals are recognised in the profit or loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets
measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCI. Upon derecognition, the
cumulative fair value change recognised in OCl is recycled to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses
upon derecognition (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments
designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under IAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as
dividend income in the profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Company
benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains
are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment
assessment.

The Company elected to classify irrevocably its non-listed equity investments, if any, under this category.
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4.71.3

4.71.4

d) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to
be measured at fair value. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing in the near term. Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely payments of principal
and interest are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.
Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI, as
described above, debt instruments may be designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition if
doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with net changes in fair value recognised in the profit or loss.

This category includes listed equity investments which the Company had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair
value through OCI. Dividends on listed equity investments are also recognised as dividend income in the profit or
loss when the right of payment has been established.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Company’s statement of financial position) when:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred
control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be
required to repay.

Impairment

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value
through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective
interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements
that are integral to the contractual terms. For trade receivables (if any), the Company applies a simplified approach in
calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are past due over the agreed terms.
However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking
into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.
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4.7.2

4.7.21

4.7.2.2

4.7.2.3

4.7.2.4

4.8

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liablities depends on their classificaiton, as described below:
a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss. Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IFRS 9 are
satisfied.

b) Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or
loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial position if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. The fair value
less costs to sell calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for
similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs to sell of the asset.

In determining fair value less costs to sell, the recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,
quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other fair value indicators.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine

the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying

amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been

determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
cognised in the profit or loss.
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4.9

4.10

4.11

412

4.13

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost and are defined as cash in hand, cash at banks and short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. For
the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand and bank balances.

Preference shares

The Company classify a financial instrument (or its components) on initial recognition as a financial liability or as equity
considering the substance of a contractual arrangement rather than its legal form. On issuance of the convertible preference
shares, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible
instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is
extinguished on conversion or redemption.

Employees retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan - gratuity

The Company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all its eligible employees who have completed their
minimum qualifying period of service with the Company. Provisions are made in the financial statements to cover
obligation on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out annually by an independent actuary, using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. Actuarial gain or loss (remeasurements) are immediately recognised in statement of other comprehensive income,
as they occur. The amount recognised in the statement of financial position represents the present value of defined benefit
obligations as reduced by the fair value of the plan assets. Current service costs and any past service costs together with
net interest cost are charged to statement of profit or loss.

Compensated absences

The Company recognises the accrual for compensated absences in respect of employees’ for which these are earned up
to the reporting date.

Borrowing costs

All interest bearing financings and borrowings are initially recognised at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are capitalised and added to the cost
of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. Income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is computed on taxable income at the current rates of taxation, after taking into account tax
credits and rebates available, if any, in accordance with the provision of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. It also includes
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is
based on applicable tax rates under such regime.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences arising at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, while deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, carry forwards of unused tax losses
and unused tax credits can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable

that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit or loss.

Deferredtax relating to items recognised directly in the other comprehensive income is recognised in the other comprehensive
income and not in profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and they relate to the income tax levied by the same tax authority.

4.14 Revenue recognition

a)

i)

i)

b)

i)

iv)

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the contract of goods and services is transferred
to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods and services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue
arrangements because it typically controls the goods and services before transferring them to the customer.

Revenue from the sale of plots and bungalows is recognised at a point in time at which the performance obligation
is satisfied and one of the below conditions are not met:

the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s performance as the
Company performs; or

the Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or
enhanced; or

the Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the Company
has an enforceable right to payment for performance obligation completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are met, revenue is recognised over the time when
the performance obligation is satisfied.

When the Company satisfies a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services, it creates a
contract asset based on the amount of consideration earned by the performance. When the amount of consideration
received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognised, this gives rise to a contract liability.

Revenue on plots and bungalows cancelled during the period is recognized to the extent of amount forfeited at the
time when the cancellation request is approved.

Reimbursable development costs incurred are recognised as an expense and its reimbursement from customers
as a corresponding income in profit or loss under cost of sales. Development charges which are invoiced to
customers are recognised as development charges billed, whereas, unbilled development charges represent
value of development work executed but billed subsequently.

Revenue from other sources is recognized on the following basis:

Rental income arising from investment properties is recognised, net of discounts, in accordance with the terms
of lease contracts over the lease term on straight-line basis until such time the lessee exercises its option to
purchase.

Profit on deposits is recognized on a time proportionate basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
applicable effective interest rate.

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment is recorded when title is transferred in favour of transferee.

Income from sale of scrap is recorded when risks and rewards are transferred to the customers which coincides
with the time of dispatch of items.

Other income, if any, recognised on accrual basis.
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4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present (legal or constructive) obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and accordingly adjusted to
reflect current best estimates.

Operating leases / ljarah agreements

Leases, where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor, are classified as
operating lease. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) / ijarah agreements
are charged to the profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lease / ijarah term.

Foreign currency translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani Rupee at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting
date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined.

Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropriation to reserves are recognised in the financial statements in the period, in which these are approved.
However, if these are approved after the reporting period but before the financial statements are authorised for issue, they
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Earnings per share

“The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Whereas, diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary share
holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker. Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment. Segment capital expenditure
is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. Segment results,
assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those allocated on a reasonable basis.
Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

Effective date
(annual periods

New / amended standards, interpretations and improvements beginning on or after)
IFRS 3  Definition of a Business (Amendments) January 01, 2020
IFRS 3 Business Combinations: Previously held interests in a joint operation January 01, 2019
IFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments) January 01, 2019

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in Associates
and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor

and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment) Not yet finalised
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements Previously held interests in a joint operation January 01, 2019
IFRS 16 Leases January 01, 2019
IAS1IAS8 Definition of Material (Amendments) January 01, 2020
IAS 12 Income Taxes: Income tax consequences of payments on financial

instruments classified as equity January 01, 2019
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IAS 19  Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments)

IAS 23  Borrowing Costs - Borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation

IAS 28  Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments)
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

January 01, 2019
January 01, 2019
January 01, 2019
January 01, 2019

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact on the Company’s financial statements
in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued
by the IASB in December 2017. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
January 01, 2019 respectively. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any impact on
the Company’s financial statements in the period of initial application.

The IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual Framework) in March
2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2020 for preparers of financial statements who
develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard,
and none of the concepts override those in any standard or any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual
Framework is to assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is no
applicable standard in place and to assist all parties to understand and interpret the standards.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose

of applicability in Pakistan.

Standards

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

5. DETAILS OF RELATED PARTIES
Name of related parties

Aisha Steel Mills Limited

Arif Habib Consultancy (Private) Limited
Black Gold Power Limited

Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited

Karachi Sports Foundation

Sachal Energy Development (Private) Limited
AH Aviation (Private) Limited

Arif Habib Corporation Limited

International Builders and Developers (Private) Limited

Name of related parties

NCEL Building Management Limited

Pakarab Energy Limited

Pakistan Business Council

Pakistan Engineering Company Limited
Pakistan Opportunities Limited

Fatimid Foundation

Karachi Education Initiative

Pakistan Centre for Philanthropy

Arif Habib Equity (Pvt.) Limited

Essa Textile and Commodities (Pvt.) Limited
MCB-Arif Habib Savings & Investments Limited
Nooriabad Spinning Mills (Pvt.) Limited
Parkview Company Limited

Rotocast Engineering Company (Pvt.) Limited
Sukh Chayn Gardens (Pvt.) Ltd

Sweetwater Dairies Pakistan (Pvt.) Limited
Safemix Concrete Limited

AHA Trading House (pvt) Ltd

Arif Habib Foundation

Essa Textile and Commodities (Pvt.) Limited

E Javedan Corporation Limited

%age holding

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning
on or after)

January 01, 2016
January 01, 2021

Basis of relationship

Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Basis of relationship

Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
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6.1

Fatimafert Limited
Fatima Cement Limited

Memon Health and Education Foundation

Pakarab Fertilizers Limited

REMMCO Builders & Developers Limited

Reliance Sacks Limited
Siddigsons Energy Limited

Arif Habib Dolmen REIT Management Limited
Arif Habib Real Estate Services (Pvt.) Limited

Power Cement Limited
Golden Arrow Funds Limited
Arif Habib Limited

Mr. Haji Abdul Ghani

Miss. Nida Ahsan
*Mr. Kashif A. Habib

Mr. Samad A. Habib - Chief Executive

Mr. Arif Habib - Director

Mr. Muhammad Ejaz - Director
Miss. Darakshan Zohaib - Director

Mr. Abdul Qadir - Director

Mr. Alamgir A.Sheikh - Director

Mr. Siddig Khokhar - Director

Mr. Faisal Anees Bilwany - Director
Mr. Muneer Gadar - CFO & Company Secretary

JCL Gratuity Fund Trust

* He served as a director of the company up till June 29, 2019

Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Common directorship
Group company
Associated person,

major shareholder
Close family member

Close family member
Key management personnel

Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Employees' Gratuity Fund

. =
Property, plant and equipment Note ---(Rupees in ‘000)—
Operating fixed assets 6.1 4,773,088 1,585,188
Capital work-in-progess 6.2 570,521 250,319
5,343,609 1,835,507
Operating fixed assets
As at As at As at as at
July 01, Additions/ June 30, July 01, Charge for June 30, June 30,
2018 revaluation* Transfers Disposals 2019 2018 the year Disposals Transfers 2019 2019
Particulars Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 %
Owned
Free-hold land * (notes 17 and 6.1.1) 1,517,436 3,057,091* 17,627 4,592,154 4,592,154
Other land (note 6.1.5) - - 50,918** 50,918 - - - 50,918 -
Buildings on free-hold land 34,438 - 34,438 18,679 1,586 20,265 14,173 10
Buildings on other land - 62,036 62,036 - 517 517 61,519 10
Furniture and fixtures 12,757 1,303 - 14,060 5,556 1,147 - 6,703 7,357 20
Office equipment 31,553 5,345 - 143 36,755 14,265 3,501 27 17,739 19,016 10to 33
Computer equipment 17,318 3,934 - 72 21,180 13,325 1,874 52 - 15,147 6,033 33
Vehicles 40,523 4,298 2,631*** 3,339 44,113 18,999 4,842 2,290 644 22,195 21,918 20
1,654,025 3,134,007 71,176 3,554 4,855,654 70,824 13,467 2,369 644 82,566 4,773,088
Leased
Vehicles 2,631 (2,631) 644 (644) 20
2019 1,656,656 3,134,007 68,545 3,554 4,855,654 71,468 13,467 2,369 82,566 4,773,088
July 01, June 30, July 01, Charge for June 30, June 30,
2017 T Di 2018 2017 the year Disposals Transfers 2018 2018 Rate
Particulars Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 %
Owned
Free-hold land * (note 17) 1,517,436 1,517,436 - - - 1,517,436 -
Buildings on free-hold land 34,438 - 34,438 16,917 1,762 18,679 15,759 10
Furniture and fixtures 11,898 859 - - 12,757 4,407 1,149 - 5,556 7,201 20
Office equipment 19,828 11,754 - 29 31,553 12,292 1,978 5 14,265 17,288 10to 33
Computer equipment 16,468 850 - - 17,318 11,665 1,660 - - 13,325 3,993 33
Vehicles 34,652 1,016 9,365 4,510 40,523 9,928 5,457 3,719 7,333 18,999 21,524 20
1,634,720 14,479 9,365 4,539 1,654,025 55,209 12,006 3,724 7,333 70,824 1,583,201
Leased
Vehicles 11,996 (9,365) 2,631 7,495 482 (7,333) 644 1,087 20
2018 1,646,716 14,479 4,539 1,656,656 62,704 12,488 3,724 71,468 1,585,188

** Represents land transferred (i.e. football stadium and mosques) from development properties to property, plant and equipment (note 10).
*** Represents transferred from leased assets to owned assets.
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6.1.4

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

71

7.2

During the year, the Company has appointed an independent valuer to carry out a revaluation excercise of its free-hold land
which has resulted in surplus of Rs. 3,057 million (note 17) Had there been no revaluation, the carrying amount of free-hold
land would have been Rs. 39.03 million and revaluation surplus on free-hold land would have been lower by 4,206 million.

The fair values were determined with reference to market based evidence, based on active market prices and relevant
enquiries and information as considered necessary, and adjusted for any difference in nature, location or condition of the
specific properties. The fair value of free-hold land falls under level 2 of fair value hierarchy (i.e. significant observable
inputs).

The forced sale value of free-hold land is Rs. 3,509 million based on the latest revaluation carried out by an independent
valuer on June 30, 2019.

The immovable assets (i.e. free-hold land) of the Company as at June 30, 2019 have an area of 66.5 acres, located at Naya
Nazimabad, Deh, Manghopir, Gadap Town, Scheme 43, Karachi, and is used by the Company for business purposes. Out
of 66.5 acres of land, 9.05 acres of free-hold land has been mortgaged/pledeged with various financial institutions against
financing facilities obtained (note 18).

During the year, the Company has transferred 12,591 sq.yards of free-hold land having carrying value of Rs.17.627 million
from development properties to operating fixed assets, as it intends to construct and operate football stadium on this
transferred land. Subsequent to the transfer, the free-hold land was included in the revaluation exercise carried out by the
Company as disclosed in note 6.1.1 to these financial statements.

Land classified as ‘Other land’ are amenity plots (i.e. land for construction of mosques). During the year, the Company has
transferred land related to construction of mosques from development properties to operating fixed assets amounting to Rs.
50.92 million.

The depreciation charge for the year has been charged to administrative expenses (note 29).

2019 2018

Capital work-in-progess Note —(Rupees in ‘000)---—
Opening 250,319 61,983
Additions during the year 320,202 188,336
Closing 6.2.1 570,521 250,319
The details of capital work-in-progress are as under:
Gymkhana (Club House) 6.2.2 395,286 170,162
Jama masjid 95,441 6,507
Cricket ground 60,802 58,036
Football stadium 18,992 15,614

—9570.521 250319
This is pledged against syndicated loan facility as disclosed in note 18 to these financial statements.
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Investment property - completed 71 55,000 -

Investment properties comprise of a banquet hall having area of 2,200 sqg.yards situated at D-24, Deh Manghopir Karachi.

The movement in investment properties during the year is as follows:

As at July 01

Transferred from development properties 7.3 40,291 -
Remeasurement gain during the year 7.4 14,709 -
As at June 30 55.000 -

m Javedan Corporation Limited
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7.3

7.4

7.5

10

During the year, the Company has transferred property (i.e. banquet hall) having an area of 2,200 sq.yards and carrying
value of Rs. 40.29 million from development properties to investment properties, as it has been decided by the Company to
hold said property for earning rentals and not for sale in the ordinary course of business.

An independent valuation was carried out by the management through an independent professional valuer on June 30,
2019 and the fair value of Rs. Rs. 55 million was determined with reference to market based evidence, active market prices
and relevant information. Accordingly, the fair value adjustment for the year of Rs. 14.71 million is recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value of investment property falls under level 2 of fair value hierarchy (i.e. significant observable inputs).

The forced sale value of investment properties as per the latest valuation report is Rs. 46.40 million.

LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

Utilities

Rent

Lease deposits
Others

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS - net
Deferred tax on deductible temporary differences

- unabsorbed tax depreciation
- liabilities against subject to finance lease
- provisions

Deferred tax on taxable temporary differences

- accelerated depreciation on property, plant and equipment
- assets subject to finance lease

DEVELOPMENT PROPERTIES

Land
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Development expenditure incurred
Opening balance
Add: Incurred during the year

Borrowing costs related to development properties
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Transferred to:

- property, plant and equipment

- investment properties

- cost of sales to date

- development charges incurred and apportioned to date

Note

10.1

30

6.1

7.2
10.1 & 27

27

2019 2018
-—-(Rupees in ‘000)—
4,701 4,534
1,565 1,565
1,387 1,138
615 338
8,268 7,575
- 12,570
- 274
25,269 21,843
25,269 34,687

(7,278) (2,407)
] (576)
(7,278) (2,983)

17,991 31,704

14,653,144 8,132,647
487,834 6,520,497
15,140,978 14,653,144

6,621,621| [ 4,649,679
1,858,438 | 1,971,942
8,480,059 6,621,621

1,387,153| | 1,226,698
582,164 160,455
1,969,317 1,387,153
25,590,354 22,661,918

(68,545) -
(40,291) -
(4,857,686) (4,084,737)
(2,587,785) (1,874,160)
18,036,047 16,703,021
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10.1 The land under development properties having an area of 351.96 acre has been mortgaged/pledeged with various financial

institutions against financing facilities obtained (note 18).

2019 2018
Note —-(Rupees in ‘000)—
11 TRADE DEBTS
Secured, considered good
Receivable against sales of plots and bungalows 11.3 543,482 1,217,772
Receivable against development charges incurred:
- billed 11.1 138,002 123,623
- un-billed 11.2 108,011 128,518
246,013 252,141
789,495 1,469,913
111 Represents development cost billed to customers as per the terms of their sale agreement.
11.2 Represents development cost incurred but not billed to customers as of reporting date, however the same will be billed to

the respective customers in accordance with the terms of the sale contract.

11.3 As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, the ageing analysis of unimpaired trade debts are as follows:

Past due but not impaired

Neither
past due > 30 days

nor upto 120 > 121 days 180 days and
Total impaired days upto 180 days above
(Rupees)
Receivable against sales of plots and
bungalows:
Related parties
- Abdul Qadir 2,233 2,233 - - -
- Arif Habib Limited 495 - - - 495
2,728 2,233 - - 495
Other than related parties 540,754 - 157,887 229,743 153,124
543,482 2,233 157,887 229,743 153,619
Receivable against development
charges incurred:
Related parties
Billed
- Nida Ahsan 129 129 - - -
- Arif Habib Limited 833 833 - - -
- Abdul Ghani 7,935 7,935 - = =
- Nooriabad Spinning Mills (Pvt) Ltd 349 349 - - -
Unbilled
- Arif Habib 13,185 13,185 - - =
- Haji Abdul Ghani 2,173 2,173 - = =
24,603 24,603 - - -
Other than related parties - billed
and unbilled 221,409 83,407 138,002 - -
246,013 108,011 138,002 - -
2019 789,495 110,244 295,889 229,743 153,619

m Javedan Corporation Limited
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Receivable against sales of plots and
bungalows:

Related parties
- Abdul Ghani
- Nida Ahsan
- Arif Habib Limited

Other than related parties

Receivable against development
charges incurred:

Related parties
Billed
- Arif Habib
- Nida Ahsan
- Arif Habib Limited
- Abdul Ghani
- Nooriabad Spinning Mills (Pvt) Ltd

Unbilled
- Arif Habib
- Haji Abdul Ghani

Other than related parties - billed
and unbilled

2018

11.4
follows:

Haji Abdul Ghani

Nida Ahsan

Arif Habib

Arif Habib Limited

Nooriabad Spinning Mills (Pvt.) Ltd

Past due but not impaired

Neither
past due > 30 days
nor upto 120 > 121 days 180 days and
Total impaired days upto 180 days above
(Rupees)

424,021 424,021 - - -
180,950 180,950 - - -
1,696 1,696 - - -
606,667 606,667 - - -
611,105 - 535,729 75,376 -
1,217,772 606,667 535,729 75,376 -
1,070 1,070 - - -
72 72 - - -
655 655 - - -
8,890 8,890 - - -
350 350 - - -
8,367 8,367 - - -
49,772 49,772 - - -
69,176 69,176 - - -
182,965 61,489 121,476 - -
252,141 130,665 121,476 - -
1,469,913 737,332 657,205 75,376 -

The maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year calculated by reference to month end balances are as

2019 2018
-——-(Rupees in ‘000)—
10,108 482,683
129 181,022
13,185 9,437
833 2,351
349 349
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12

12.1

12.2

12.3

13

13.1

13.2

2019 2018
Note ---(Rupees in ‘000)—
LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered good
Loans - Secured
Executives 12.2 6,548 2,716
Employees 4,866 1,832
121 11,414 4,548
Advances - Unsecured
Suppliers 76,022 86,150
Contractors 100,626 99,597
Employees for expenses 6,274 9,873
Purchase of land 12.3 760,000 468,215

942,922 663,835
954.336 668,383

Represents interest free loans given to employees for the purchase of vehicles in accordance with the terms of the
employment. These loans are repayable over the period of months and are secured against staff gratuity fund.

2019 2018
The movement in loans to executives are as follows: Note ----(Rupees in ‘000)—
Balance as of 01 July 2,716 928
Loans obtained during the year 12,481 6,550
Adjusted during the year (8,649) (4,762)
Balances as of 30 June 6,548 2,716

Represents advances (as partial payments) given for purchase of various land under the terms of agreement agreed
between parties.

2019 2018
TRADE DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES ---(Rupees in ‘000)—
Trade deposits - Unsecured
Considered good
- Security deposit with Sindh Building Control Authority 3,345 3,345
- Others 12,390 421
15,735 3,766
Considered doubtful
- Guarantee margin | 225 | | 225 |
- Contractors 2,679 2,679
2,904 2,904
Allowances for expected credit losses (2,904) (2,904)
15,735 3,766
Prepayments
Rent 1,655 924
Insurance 294 828
Others 2,593 1,620
4,542 3,372
Other receivables - Unsecured
Sales tax refundable - considered doubtful 4,703 4,703
Excise duty refundable - considered good 574 574
Others - considered good 726 10,245

6,003 15,522

Allowances for expected credit losses £4i703g %4%703%

Included herein Rs. 12.3 million deposited with Honorable High Court of Sindh in respect of labor case pending adjudication.

Included herein receivables from the following related parties in respect of sponsorship fee:

E Javedan Corporation Limited
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- Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited

- Power Cement Limited - 7,000
- Aisha Steel Mills Limited - 1,500
- International Builders and Developers (Private) Limited - 1,000
- Arif Habib Limited 34 34
- 104
M
13.3 These are neither past due nor impaired and are outstanding for less than 30 days, except for amount receivable from
International Builders and Developers (Private) Limited of Rs. 0.034 million which are past due but not impaired and
outstanding for more than a year.
13.4 The maximum amount outstanding from related parties at any time during the year calculated by reference to month end
balances are as follows:
2019 2018
Note ----(Rupees in ‘000)—
- Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited
- Power Cement Limited - 7,000
- Aisha Steel Mills Limited - 1,500
- International Builders and Developers (Private) Limited - 1,000
- Arif Habib Limited 34 34
- 104
34 9,638
14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 6,929 7,077
Cheques in hand 19,198 82,353
Cash at banks in:
- current accounts 3,945 3,311
- deposit accounts 141 26,679 13,687
30,624 16,998
56,751 106,428
141 These carry markup at the rate ranging between 7% to 10% per annum (2018: 5.5% to 7% per annum).
15 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
2019 2018 2019 2018
—-—- Number of Shares -—-— --—— Number of Shares -——
Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each
8,600,000 8,600,000 Issued for cash 86,000 86,000
47,200,000 47,200,000 Issued under the financial restructuring
arrangement 472,000 472,000
Bonus shares issued:
200,000 || 200,000 | Opening 2,000” 2,000
21,372,605 - | Issued during the year 213,726 -
21,572,605 200,000 Closing 215,726 2,000
(54,268,643) (54,268,643) Shares cancelled due to merger (542,686) (542,686)
27,332,729 27,332,729 Shares issued in lieu of merger 273,327 273,327
Right shares issued:
176,432,216 || 87,390,414 | Opening 1,764,322” 873,904
- 89,041,802 | Issued during the year - 890,418
176,432,216 176,432,216 Closing 1,764,322 1,764,322
61,661,453 61,629,104 Shares issued on conversion 616,615 616,291
from preference shares
288.530.360 267,125,406 2,885,304 2,671,254

2019

2018

----(Rupees in ‘000)—
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15.1

15.2

15.3

16

16.1

16.2

16.3

17

The holding of related parties / major shareholders of the Company holding ordinary shares as at June 30, 2019 are as
follows:

2019 2018 2019 2018
-------- % holding-------- —(Rupees in ‘000)—
Haji Abdul Ghani 14% 14% 415,736 368,276
Arif Habib Corporation Limited 7% 9% 202,694 249,350
Arif Habib Equity (Private) Limited 29% 29% 827,600 766,297

1,446,030 1,383,923

The ordinary share holders are entitled to receive all distributions including dividends and other entitlements in the form of
bonus and right shares, as and when declared by the Company. All shares carry one vote per share without restriction.

Movement in shares issued on conversion of preference share capital is 2019 2018

as below: Note ----Number of Shares----

Opening 61,629,104 40,596,528

Shares issued on conversion of preference shares during the year 32,349 21,032,576

Closing 61,661,453 61,629,104
2019 2018

RESERVES Note —(Rupees in ‘000)—

Capital reserves
Tax holiday reserve 16.1 11,966 11,966
Share premium 16.2 3,381,090 3,380,604
3,393,056 3,392,570

Revenue reserve
General reserves 16.3 63,500 63,500
Un-appropriated profit 2,266,940 1,905,300
2,330,440 1,968,800
5,723,496 5,361,370

This reserve was created under Section 15BB of the repealed Income Tax Act, 1922. Under the aforesaid section, the
Company was required to set aside a fixed percentage of the tax exempted, due to tax holidays, as a reserve not distributable
to the shareholders.

This reserve can only be utilised by the Company for the purpose specified in Section 81 of the Companies Act, 2017.

Represents reserve created out of profit up to the period 1994-1995 for future contingencies and dividends.

2019 2018
REVALUATION SURPLUS ON FREE-HOLD LAND Note —(Rupees in ‘000)—
Balance as at July 01
Development properties 4,734,306 5,080,286
Property, plant and equipment 1,068,342 1,068,342
5,802,648 6,148,628

Surplus arising on revaluation of free-hold land during the year 3,057,091 -
Transfer to unappropriated profit on sale of development

properties during the year (184,126) (345,980)
Balance as at June 30 8.675.613 5,802,648
Represented by:
Development properties 4,470,037 4,734,306
Property, plant and equipment 6.1.1 4,205,576 1,068,342

8.675.613 5,802,648

Javedan Corporation Limited
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18

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

2019 2018
Note ---(Rupees in ‘000)—

LONG-TERM FINANCING - Secured
Conventional
Debt asset swap arrangement 18.1 64,167 106,042
Term finance certificates 18.2 345,000 517,500
Syndicated loan facility 18.3 496,250 498,750
Shariah Compliant
Sukuk Certificates 18.4 2,978,112 -
Diminishing Musharakah 18.5 25,000 125,000

3,908,529 1,247,292
Current maturity of long-term financing (345,417) (381,042)

—3.563.112  866.250

Accrued markup up to February 23, 2011 (effective date) amounting to Rs. 87.769 million plus the markup on the medium
term finance facility for the grace period from February 23, 2011 to August 23, 2012 calculated at a fixed rate 15% equivalent
to Rs. 273.497 million (total Rs. 361.266 million) was settled by the Company in kind through transferring equivalent value
of its 75 acres land to the bank on August 23, 2012. On this transaction, transfer charges were borne by the bank and all
legal expenses, documentation and related charges, government excise, levies and surcharge were paid by the Company.
Under the said arrangement, the Company was required to buy back the land acquired by the bank on February 24, 2014,
(i.e. after 3 years from the transaction date) at an acquisition cost of Rs. 361.26 million inflated at the rate of 12% with effect
from February 23, 2011 plus transfer charges, legal charges etc. The Company was in negotiation with the Bank to settle
the outstanding liability at Rs.106 million, and waive additional mark up of Rs.94 million on the overdue mark up, as it is not
in accordance with prevailing banking regulations. During the year, the Company has reached a settlement with bank at an
amount of Rs.195 million, out of which Rs. 128.33 million was paid during the year and the remaining amount was fully paid
subsequent to year end. However, no objection certificate for release of charge against facility is yet to be issued.

Represents privately placed Term Finance Certificates (TFCs) aggregating to Rs. 920.35 million issued by the Company
for a period of 7 years for the development of housing project. These carry markup at the rate of 6 months KIBOR plus 2.5
percent per annum and is redeemable in four equal semi-annual installments of Rs.14.5 million and ten equal semi-annual
installments of Rs. 86.25 million each. The facility is secured by way of equitable mortgage charge over land comprising
of residential plots to maintain 25% margin over forced sale value (FSV) or 47% margin over market value of the security,
whichever is higher.

The Company had obtained syndicated loan facility for a period of six years from various commercial banks amounting
to Rs. 800 million for the purpose of financing the construction of a gymkhana and a clubhouse at the Naya Nazimabad
Housing Scheme. As of the reporting date, Rs. 300 million remained unutilised. This carries mark-up at the base rate
of 3 months KIBOR plus 2.35 percent per annum with no floor or cap and to be paid in twenty quarterly repayments,
whereas, the first installment became due after the end of the fifteenth month i.e. December 31, 2017. The facility is secured
against an exclusive first mortgage / charge over the mortgaged property of 121 plots bearing survey # 43, 97 and 251 in
Blocks F & G and one plot bearing survey # 199 situated at Naya Nazimabad, Deh, Manghopir, Gadap Town, Scheme 43,
Karachi amounting to Rs. 1,066.66 million and is also secured by the personal guarantees of all sponsoring directors of the
Company

During the year, the Company has issued privately placed sukuk certificates aggregating to Rs. 2,993 million having face
value of Rs.100,000/- each to eligible institutions / investors (i.e. the certificate holders or beneficiaries) for a period of
8 years (inclusive of 2 years grace period) to make payment of commercial land purchased and repayment of financing
obtained for said purpose during the year ended June 30, 2018. These carry markup at the rate of 6 months KIBOR plus
1.75 percent per annum and are redeemable in 12 equal installments starting from April 04, 2021 till October 04, 2026.
The Company is liable to pay annual trustee fee of Rs.0.75 million to Pak Brunei Investment Company Limited (the trustee)
under the trust deed dated September 14, 2018. The facility is secured against 49 plots located at Tapo Manghopir, Taluka
Gadap Town, District Karachi for the aggregated value of Rs. 5,250.91 million and other assets (i.e. stand-by letter of credits,
collection account and sponsors support agreements). The Company has incurred transaction cost of Rs. 47.776 million to
issue said certificates.

The Company had obtained a financing facility in 2016 by entering into sale and diminishing musharakah agreement
amounting to Rs. 200 million to facilitate construction of houses for the project. This carries mark-up at the rate of 3 months
KIBOR plus 3% per annum (subject to floor and cap of 9% and 20%, respectively). The amount is payable in eight equal
quarterly instalments of Rs. 25 million. The facility is secured against exclusive charge / mortgage over land bearing survey
# 34, 36-45, 55, 59, 62-69, 72-77, 79-83, 85, 87-103, 127, 197-263, Deh Manghopir, Gadap Town, Scheme 43, Karachi
having total market value of Rs. 334.95 million and forced sale value of Rs. 267.96 million as per valuation report dated June

10, 2016.
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19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

DEFERRED LIABILITY - GRATUITY

General description

General description of the approved funded gratuity scheme and accounting policy for recognizing actuarial gains and

losses is disclosed in note 4.11 to the financial statements.

Principal actuarial assumptions

The latest actuarial valuation for defined benefit plan scheme was carried out as at June 30, 2019 using the Projected Unit
Credit Method (PUCM). The following significant assumptions were used for the actuarial valuation:

Discount rate %

Expected rate of increase in salary levels %
Expected rate of return on plan assets %
Average retirement age of the employee

Reconciliation of amount payable to defined benefit plan

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Less: Fair value of plan assets

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation

Present value of obligation as at July 1
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Benefits due but not paid

Actuarial loss on re-measurement of obligation
Present value of obligation as at June 30

Movement in payable to defined benefit plan

Opening liability

Charge for year to profit or loss
Other comprehensive loss
Contributions to the fund
Closing liability

Movement in fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets as at July 1

Return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Benefits due but not paid

Actuarial gain on re-measurement of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets as at June 30

m Javedan Corporation Limited

Note

19.4
19.6
19.5

19.8

2019

14.25
14.25
9.00
60 years

2019

2018

9
9
7.75
60 years

2018

----(Rupees in ‘000)—

38,367 29,519
(4,563) (5,328)
33,804 24,191
29,519 21,125
8,315 6,421
2,529 1,553
(2,588) (1,320)
(258) (857)
850 2,597
38,367 29,519
24,191 15,928
10,364 7,572
1,837 2,011
(2,588) (1,320)
33,804 24,191
5,328 5,197
480 403
2,588 1,320
(2,588) (1,320)
(258) (858)
(987) 586
4,563 5,328
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19.7

19.8

19.9

19.10

19.11

19.12

19.13

2019 2018
----(Rupees in ‘000)—

The plan assets comprise of bank balances only.

The amount recognized in profit or loss is as follows:

Current service cost 8,315 6,421
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 2,529 1,554
Interest income on plan assets (480) (4083)

10,364 7,572

Actuarial gain / (loss) on re-measurement of plan assets / obligation comprise of:

2019 2018 2019 2018
Actuarial loss on re-measurement of
Plan assets Obligation
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Experience adjustment (987) 586 (850) (2,597)

The plan exposes the company to the following risks:

Longevity risk: The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the
plan level over the entire retiree population.

Investment risk: The risk of the investment underperforming and not being sufficient to meet the liability. This is managed
by formulating an investment policy and guidelines based on which investments are made after obtaining approval from
trustees of fund.

Salary increase risk: The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is higher than what was assumed. Since
the benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount increases similarly.

Withdrawal risk: The risk that the actual mortality / withdrawal experience is different. The effect depends upon the
beneficiaries service/age distribution and benefit.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate and expected rate of
salary increase. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant:

Impact on defined benefit obligation
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption

Sensitivity analysis % Rupees in '000
Discount rate 1 35,751 (41,346)
Salary growth rate 1 41,318 (35,730)

The expected gratuity expense for the year ending June 30, 2020 works out to Rs. 14.899 million.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation at June 30, 2019 is 7 years (2018: 8 years).
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20

20.1

20.2

21

21.1

21.2

21.3

Note
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 20.1
Accrued liabilities

Retention money

Withholding tax payable

Other payables:

- on cancellation of plots

- on repurchase of land 20.2

Included herein amount payable to the following related parties:
Safemix Concrete Limited

Power Cement Limited
Arif Habib Dolmen REIT Management Limited

2019

2018

—(Rupees in ‘000)—

88,873 66,236
66,654 103,326
100,097 79,770
8,047 15,662
7,881 8,812
249,785 1,836,173
521,337 2,109,979
3,274 1,753
8,288 27,799
2,977 2,977
14,539 32,529

Included herein Rs. 249.78 million and Rs. Nil (2018: Rs.1,556 million and Rs. 161.995 million) against the repurchase of
commercial land payable to Arif Habib Equity (Private) Limited and Haji Abdul Ghani respectively, (related parties).

PREFERENCE SHARES

Issued, subscribed and paid-up preference shares

2019 2018 2019 2018
—— Number of Shares —  e—— Rupees in '000--------
45,150,200 45,150,200 12% Redeemable, cumulative and convertible
preference shares of Rs.10 each 451,502 451,502
(45,099,200) (45,018,200) Shares cancelled on conversion into
ordinary shares (450,992) (450,182)
51,000 132,000 510 1,320

The preference shares are convertible into ordinary shares at conversion price of 80% of the weighted average of closing
price of the ordinary share (adjusted for any bonus or right shares announced by the Company subsequent to the issue)
quoted in the daily quotation of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited during the three months immediately prior to the relevant
conversion date in a ratio to be determined by dividing the aggregate face value of the preference shares plus any

accumulated dividends and/or accrued dividend by the conversion price.

- The shares were issued under the provision of Section 86 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the repealed
Ordinance) read with Section 90 of the repealed Ordinance and the Companies Share Capital (Variation in Rights and

Privileges) Rules, 2000.

The financial capital of the Company and the issue of the shares were duly approved by the shareholders of the

Company at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on May 07, 2011 and return of allotment of shares was filed under

Section 73(1) of the repealed Ordinance.

- Dividend on the shares is appropriation of profit both under the repealed ordinance (now Act) and the tax laws.

- The preference shareholders have the right to convert these shares into ordinary shares.

During the year, 81,000 (2018: 45,018,200) preference shares were converted into 32,349 (2018: 21,032,576) ordinary
shares at conversion price of 80% of the weighted average closing price of the ordinary shares quoted in the daily quotation
of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited during the three months immediately prior to the relevant conversion date in a ratio of
aggregate face value of the preference shares plus accumulated dividends thereon to conversion price.

Javedan Corporation Limited
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2019 2018
Note ----(Rupees in ‘000)—
22 ACCRUED MARK-UP
Accrued markup on :
Long-term financing 109,807 17,438
Short-term borrowings 221 61,758 49,734
171,565 67,172
22.1 This includes markup payable to Arif Habib Corporation Limited - a related party amounting to Rs. 38.79 million (2018: Rs.
28.967 million).
2019 2018
Note -——-(Rupees in ‘000)—
23 CONTRACT LIABILITIES
Advance from customers 23.1 1,256,407 676,176
Liability against performance obligation 23.2 584,227 494,436
1.840.634 1,170,612
23.1 Advance from customers

Advance against:

- plots and bungalows 23.1.1 488,187 598,934
- flat sites and commercial 23.1.1 768,220 -
- development charges incurred - 77,242

1.256.407 676,176

23.1.1  Represents advance received in respect of plots, bungalows and appartments, as per respective payment plans on which
sales have not been recognized, since such transactions do not meet the recognition criteria. Included herein advance
received from the following related parties:

2019 2018
Note ----(Rupees in ‘000)—

Arif Habib Equity (Pvt) Limited 360,100 -
Haji Abdul Ghani 199,892 -
Nida Ahsan - 33,330
Arif Habib - 8,038
Arif Habib Limited - 53,880

559,992 95,248

23.2 Liability against performance obligation

Represents portion of development charges received from customers against which the Company is obliged to incur
development charges in future.

2019 2018
Note —(Rupees in ‘000)—
24 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
From related parties - unsecured
Arif Habib Corporation Limited 24.1 10,067 1,468,000
Other than related parties
Musharakah arrangement 24.2 300,000 300,000
Running finance under mark-up arrangements 24.3 1,175,536 597,856
1,475,536 897,856

1,485,603 2,365,856
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241

24.2

243

25
25.1

25.1.1

Represents financing facility availed from a related party to the extent of Rs. 2,231.55 million to finance the working capital
and project requirement. The loan is repayable on demand and carries markup at the rate of 3 month’s KIBOR plus 2.25
percent per annum.

Represents running musharakah facility from a commercial bank of Rs. 300 million for financing needs of the project.
This carries markup rate of KIBOR plus 2.15 percent per annum and payable latest by December 31, 2019. The facility is
secured by token mortgage of Rs. 0.1 million and remaining through equitable mortgage over specified piece of land with
30% margin and personal guarantees of the directors.

Represents running finance facility availed from a commercial bank of Rs. 600 million. This carries markup rate at 3 month’s
KIBOR plus 3.5 percent payable quarterly and is secured by token mortgage of Rs. 0.1 million and remaining as equitable
mortgage of land of the Company and is also secured by personal guarantees of all sponsoring directors of the Company.
As of reporting date, the facility is unutilised to the extent of Rs. 124.84 million.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

Existing business

Tax related contingencies

a) Returns of income for tax years 2008 to 2010, 2012 and 2014 were filed under Section 114 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 (the Ordinance) which were deemed to be assessment orders issued by the Commissioner Inland Revenue
under Section 120 of the Ordinance. The deemed assessment orders were amended by the taxation authorities under
Section 122 of the Ordinance by creating a demand of Rs. 39.791 million, Rs. 80.257 million, Rs. 194.035 million,
Rs. 1,003.447 million and Rs. 533.742 million respectively, on account of various matters including disallowances for
certain expenses. Being aggrieved, the Company had filed appeals before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals)
[CIR(A)] and was allowed partial relief for tax years 2008 to 2010, 2012 and 2014 aggregating to Rs.1,368.895 million.
The Company later filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) which are pending adjudication.
However, during the year an appeal effect order was issued for the tax year 2012 whereby, a demand of Rs. 6.64 million
has been created and paid by the Company under protest. The Company, based on the opinion of its tax advisor, is
confident that there will be no unfavourable outcome in above appeals. Accordingly, no provisions were made in these
financial statements.

b) In year 2017, taxation authorities issued an assessment order in respect of tax year 2011 and made certain
disallowances and additions resulting in a reduction in loss for the year from Rs. 1,497.06 million to Rs. 147.48 million.
Being aggrieved, the Company filed appeals against these order before CIR. The Company, based on opinion of its tax
advisor, is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the Company. Accordingly, no provisions were made in
these financial statements.

c) Inyear2018, the deemed assessment orders for the tax years 2013 and 2017 were amended by the taxation authorities
creating a demand of Rs. 220.22 million and Rs. 486.162 million, respectively. The Company later filed appeal before
CIR(A), which was disposed off during the year and the demand was enhanced from Rs. 220.22 million to Rs. 324.58
million for tax year 2013. Being aggrieved, the Company filed appeal before ATIR, which were adjudicated in favor of
the Company during the year except forimmaterial assessments. The Company, based on the opinion of its tax advisor,
is confident of the favourable outcome. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

d) Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT) was applicable on the Company at rate of 17% of accounting income after certain
adjustments as mentioned in section 113(c) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 through Finance Act 2014. Accordingly,
the Company had made a provision for ACT for the year ended June 30, 2014 but obtained stay order from the
Honourable High Court of Sindh (SHC) against applicability of ACT since tax year 2015 based on the grounds of
brought forward losses. Later, the Company has reversed provision previously created of Rs. 131.273 million relating
to prior year. Accordingly, the tax provision based on ACT having an aggregated impact of Rs. 761.07 million has not
been accounted for in these financial statements, instead the Company continues to record the tax provision based on
minimum tax under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 upto tax year 2018. During the current year, the
Company has adjusted its brought forward losses against taxable income and accordingly, current year provision is
based on higher of Corporate Tax or ACT.

During the year, the Company has received demand notice from Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR) of Rs.
187.098 million in respect of a non-payment of Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT) for the tax year 2018 .The Company
has challenged the applicability of Alternative Corporate Tax vide C.P D-2982 of 2019 before SHC. In this regard, an
interim order has been granted by SHC that no coercieve action is to be taken against the Company till the pendency
of the matter before SHC.

Javedan Corporation Limited
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25.1.2

25.13

25.2

25.2.1

e) The Company has filed constitutional petition before the Honorable High Court of Sindh (SHC) vide Constitutional
Petition No. 2564 of 2014 dated May 15, 2014 challenging vires of Workers Welfare Ordinance, 1971. SHC has admitted
constitutional petition for regular hearing and issued interim stayorder from recovery of Workers’ Welfare Fund (WWF)
impugned demand by Federal Board of Revenue for the tax year 2013. The management, based on the opinion of the
tax advisor, is expecting favourable outcome on the said matter. Accordingly, no liability for WWF since 2014 to 2019
has been accounted for in these financial statements having an aggregate impact of Rs.111.686 million.

f) The Company has filed a constitutional petition D-4971 of 2017 dated July 28, 2017 in Honorable High Court of
Sindh (SHC) against imposition of tax on undistributed profits under Section 5A of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The
management is confident of the favourable outcome of this petition, as stay has been granted on similar petitions filed
by other companies. Although, the Company has complied with the requirements related to distribution of profits for the
years but the petition in this regarding is still pending before SHC.

g) Through Finance Act 2015, super tax on listed companies having income equal to or exceeding Rs. 500 million was
introduced at the rate of 3%. Being aggrieved, the Company had filed a case before Honourable High Court of Sindh
(SHC) and obtained stay order for not taking any coercieve action against the Company. Accordingly, no provision of
super tax relating to the years 2017 to 2019 for an aggregate amount of Rs. 88.53 million has been recorded in these
financial statements.

Legal and other contingencies

h) As at June 30, 2019, several cases were filed against the Company before various court of laws relating to title /
possession / encroachment of land, claims, settlements of dues, etc, the amount of which cannot be determined. The
management, based on the opinion of the legal counsel expects that the outcome of all these cases will be in favour of
the Company, as they have a reasonable defense in the cases filed. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these
financial statements.

Former business

As at June 30, 2019, there are several cases aggregating to Rs. 580.55 million which were filed on former Javedan Cement
Limited (now Javedan Corporation Limited) relating to their former business (i.e. cement business operation) before various
court of laws, which majorly pertains to the gross annual rental value, trade license fee, excise duty, title / possession /
encroachment of leasehold land for mining purpose allotted to the Company, etc., which are still pending for decision at
various forum. The management, based on the opinion of the legal counsels, expects that the outcome of all these cases
will be in favour of the Company, as they have a reasonable defense in the cases filed. Accordingly, no provision has been
made in these financial statements.

Guarantees issued by the commercial banks on behalf of the Company amounting to Rs. 212.960 million (2018: Rs. 12.960
million).

2019 2018
Commitments Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Capital commitments 1,391,673 1,589,007
ljarah rentals 25.2.1 7,647 4,000

The Company has various ijarah agreements with a financial institution in respect of purchase of vehicles for a period upto
four years and are payable in monthly installments latest by February 2022 and July 2024. Taxes and repairs are to be borne
by the Company (lessee), however, major repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the lessors. These payments are
secured against promissory notes in favor of the lessors for the entire amount of the ijarah rentals and security deposits of
Rs. 1.07 million. Future minimal rentals payable under ijarah agreements as at reporting date are as follows:

2019 2018
--- Rupees in '000 ---

Not later than one year 2,615 1,220
Later than one year but not later than five years 5,032 2,780
7,647 4,000
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26

27

28

29

SALES - NET

Plots
Bungalows

Less:
Cancellation and forfeiture
Trade discount

COST OF SALES

Cost of development properties sold:
- plots
- bungalows

Development charges:
- incurred and apportioned to customers
- reimbursable from customers

MARKETING AND SELLING EXPENSES

Sales promotions
Exhibitions and events
Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Fees and subscriptions
Depreciation

Vehicle running

Legal and professional

Repair and maintenance

Software license and maintenance
Rent, rates and taxes

Utilities

Donation

Communication

Travelling and conveyance

ljarah rentals

Insurance

Printing and stationery

Auditors' remuneration
Entertainment

Meetings and conventions
Security

Others

Javedan Corporation Limited

Note

10

291

6.1

29.2 & 29.3

29.4

2019

2018

--- Rupees in '000 ---

1,965,878 2,703,524
700,719 916,017
2,666,597 3,619,541
(760,817) | [ (1,123,637)
(6,766) (16,745)
(767,583)  (1,140,382)
1,899,014 2,479,159
170,697 321,638
602,252 777,731
772,949 1,099,369
713,625 614,729
(713,625) (614,729)
772,949 1,099,369
23,013 12,760
24,660 47,273
8,503 8,492
56,176 68,525
180,957 123,477
16,919 10,234
13,467 12,488
15,458 15,111
8,512 6,644
16,746 12,647
5,059 4,315
6,698 3,560
29,080 26,402
20,014 5,098
3,410 3,790
1,388 1,350
1,599 743
6,183 5,714
3,655 3,264
2,418 1,799
5,446 5,176
445 440
23,512 16,271
2,915 2,431
363,881 260,954
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29.1
29.2

29.3

29.4

30

30.1

Included herein Rs.10.36 million (2018: Rs. 7.57 million) in respect of employees retirement benefits.

No director(s) or their spouse had any interest in any donees to which donations were made.

The Company has not made any donations higher of Rs.1 million or 10% of the donations during the current and prior years

except as follows:

Diamer Bhasha and Mohmand Dams Fund
HANDS

Auditors' Remuneration

EY Ford Rhodes

Annual audit of financial statements
Review of half yearly financial statements
Code of Corporate Governance

and other assurance service

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Annual audit of financial statements
Review of half yearly financial statements
Code of Corporate Governance

and other assurance service

FINANCE COSTS / (INCOME)

Dividend on preference shares
Mark-up on:

- long-term financing

- short-term borrowings

- assets subject to finance lease
Bank and other charges

Less: Borrowing cost capitalized in the cost of qualifying asset

Average rate of capitalisation

Mark-up on:

Interest bearing
Shariah compliant

Note

4.10
30.1

30.1
30.1

10

2019
--- Rupees in '000 ---

2018

10,000 -
4,280 -
14,280 -
577 577
200 200
758 139
1,535 916
577 577
200 200
106 106
883 883
2,418 1,799
(35) (59,044)
488,507 111,896
207,027 92,840
44 156
4,439 7,044
699,982 152,892
(582,164) (160,455)
117,818 (7,563)
11.89% 5.89%
408,670 199,204
286,907 5,688
695,578 204,892
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31

32

32.1

32.2

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Mark-up on saving accounts

Income from non-financial assets
Income from cancellation of bookings
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Transfer fees from plots and bungalows
Sponsorship income
Income from cricket ground
Rental income from investment properties
Remeasurement gain on investment properties
Others

TAXATION

Current
Prior
Deferred

2019

2018

--- Rupees in '000 ---

Contingencies related to tax matters are disclosed in note 25.1.1 to these financial statements.

Tax reconciliation with accounting profit is as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the rate of 29% (2018: 30%)

Tax effect of income subject to lower tax rate
Tax effect of change in tax rate

Prior year tax

Tax effect of minimum tax adjustment
Others

Average rate of tax

Javedan Corporation Limited

1,807 1,654
2,571 3,121
743 1,255
64,960 16,907
- 8,500
7,115 8,031
3,680 -
14,709 -
12,689 3,235
106,467 41,049
108,274 42703
113,589 30,865
(11,251) -
14,246 365,999
116,584 396,864
2019 2018

--- Rupees in '000 ---

696,464 1,100,577
201,975 330,173
- 30,865

1,057 25,621
(11,251) -
(75,058) -
(138) 10,205
116,584 396,864
17% 36%
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2019 2018
33 EARNINGS PER SHARE --- Rupees in '000 ---
Restated
Basic
Profit after tax (Rupees in '000) 579,880 703,713
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 288,519,475 227,119,716
Earnings per share - (In Rupees) 2.01 3.10
Diluted
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rupees in '000) 579,845 644,669
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 288,519,475 227,119,716
Adjustment for conversion of convertible preference share 22,602.69 48,068.00
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted
earning per share 288,542,078 227,167,783.64
Earnings per share - (In Rupees) 2.01 2.84
33.1 During the year, the Company issued 8% bonus shares (i.e. 8 ordinary shares for every 100 ordinary shares held), which

has resulted in restatement of basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended June 30, 2018.
34 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements are as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
-------------- Rupees in ‘000 ---=-=======n==--

Managerial remuneration 10,287 8,127 - - 40,550 30,185

Medical expenses 1,029 813 - - 4,055 3,019
Allowances 760 1,270 - - 8,505 7,195

Bonus 745 655 - - 2,683 2,325
Retirement benefits 984 820 - - 3,532 2,454

13,805 11,685 - - 59,325 45,178

Number of Persons 1 1 - - 19 15

34.1 No remuneration is paid / payable to the directors of the Company for current and prior years, other than those disclosed in

note 34.3 to these financial statements.

34.2 In addition, the Chief Executive and certain executives of the Company have also been provided with Company’s owned
and maintained cars in accordance with their entitlements as per rules of the Company.

34.3 During the year, the Company has paid Rs. 0.42 million (2018: Rs. 0.44 million) to a non-executive Director on account of
board meeting fees.

35 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a view of
maintaining and appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risks. Taken as a whole, the Company is
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35.1

35.1.1

35.1.2

35.1.3

35.1.4

35.2

35.2.1

35.2.2

exposed to market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes and
assumptions during the year ended June 30, 2019. The policies for managing each of these risks are summarised below:

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. The sensitivity
analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at June 30, 2019.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily
to the Company’s long-term and short-term financing arrangements at floating interest rates to meet its business operations
and working capital requirements.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variables
held constant, on the Company’s profit before tax (through impact on floating rate borrowings). There is no direct impact on
Company’s equity. This analysis excludes the impact of movement in market variables on the carrying values of provisions
and on non-financial assets and liabilities of the Company. Further, interest rate sensitivity does not have an asymmetric
impact on the Company’s result.

(Increase) / Effer(;tﬁc: n
decrease in bpef ore
basis points tax

(Rupees in '000)

+100 (53,941)
2019 -100 53,941

+100 (36,141)
2018

-100 36,141
Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates. As of reporting date, the Company is not exposed to currency risk, since the Company do not have
any assets and liabilities in foreign currency.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices such as equity price risk. Equity price risk is the risk arising from uncertainties about future values
of investments securities. As at reporting date, the Company is not exposed to equity price risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharging an obligation. The financial assets excludes statutory receivables / assets and includes trade debts, deposits,
trade and other receivables, loans and cash and bank balances. Out of the total financial assets of Rs. 879 million (2018:
Rs. 1,603 million), the financial assets which are subject to credit risk amounted to Rs. 846 million (2018: Rs. 1,513 million).
The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade debts and bank balances. The Company has large number
of customers, including corporate and individuals, due to large number and diversity of its customer base, concentration of
credit risk with respect to trade debtors is limited.

The credit quality of financial assets that are past due but not impaired is disclosed in note 11.3 to these financial statements.
As at reporting date, there are no financial assets that would otherwise be past due or impaired whose terms have been
renegotiated.

The Company monitors the credit policy of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such assets and
available external credit ratings. The carrying values of financial assets which are neither past due nor impaired are as
under:

Javedan Corporation Limited
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35.3

Long-term deposits
Trade debts
Loan to employees

Trade deposits and other receivables

Bank balances

2019 2018

Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
8 8,268 7,575
11 56,910 737,332
12 11,414 4,548
13 11,758 14,585
14 49,822 99,351
138.172 863,391

The credit quality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Bank Balances by short-term rating category

Liquidity risk

A-1
A-1

Al+
A-1+

A-3

Rating Agency 2019 2018
--- Rupees in '000 ---

PACRA 1,289 147
JCR-VIS 954 1,964
PACRA 24,785 14,477
JCR-VIS 1,417 410
JCR-VIS 2,179 -
30,624 16,998

Liquidity risk represents the risk that a Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations with the financial liabilities.
The financial liabilities excludes statutory liabilities and provisions and includes long-term and short-term financing, trade
and other payables, unpaid / unclaimed dividends and accrued markup. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of various financing facilities.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities at June 30, 2019 and 2018 based on
contractual undiscounted payment dates and present market interest rates:

Financial liabilities

Long-term financing

Trade and other payables
Short term borrowings
Accrued mark-up

Unpaid preference dividend
Unclaimed dividend

2019

Financial liabilities

Long-term financing
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease
Trade and other payables
Short term borrowings
Accrued mark-up
Unpaid preference dividend
Unclaimed dividend

2018

2019
Carrying Contractual Less than 6to12 1to2years 2to5years
Amount cash flows 6 months months
3,908,529 3,908,529 176,667 168,750 830,300 2,732,812
513,290 513,290 513,290 - - =
1,485,603 1,485,603 1,485,603 - - -
171,565 171,565 171,565 - - -
60 60 60 - - -
4,055 4,055 4,055 - - -
6,083,102 6,083,102 2,351,240 168,750 830,300 2,732,812
2018
Carrying  Contractual Less than 6to 12 Tlozyears ZtoSyears
Amount cash flows 6 months months
1,247,292 1,247,292 215,520 190,520 841,252 -
945 945 945 - - -
2,094,317 2,094,317 2,094,317 - - -
2,365,856 2,365,856 2,365,856 - - -
67,172 67,172 67,172 - - -
157 157 157 - - -
4,062 4,062 4,062 - o -
5779801 5779801 4748029 190.520 841,252 -
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35.4

35.5

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- in the principal market for the asset or liability; or
- in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measure using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants at in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participants ability to generate economic
benefit by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techiques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All
assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

Level 1: Quoted market price.
Level 2: Valuation techniques (market observable)
Level 3: Valuation techniques (non- market observables)

The fair value hierarchy of free-hold land and investment properties is disclosed in notes 6.1.1 and 7.4 respectively to these
financial statements.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business sustain future development of the business and maximise shareholders value. No changes were made
in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended June 30, 2019.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. The
Company monitors capital using a debt equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Equity comprises
of share capital and revenue reserves. The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

2019 2018

Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Long-term financing 18 3,908,529 1,248,237
Preference shares 21 510 1,320
Accrued mark-up 22 171,565 67,172
Short-term borrowings 24 1,485,603 2,365,856
Total debts 5,566,207 3,682,585
Less: Cash and bank balances 14 (56,751) (106,428)
Net debts 5,509,456 3,576,157
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 15 2,885,304 2,671,254
Capital reserves 16 3,393,056 3,392,570
Revenue reserves 16 2,330,440 1,968,800
Revaluation surplus on free-hold land 17 8,675,613 5,802,648
Total equity 17,284,413 13,835,272
Total capital 22,793,869 17,411,429
Gearing ratio 24.17% 20.5%
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of associates and their close family members, key management personnel and post
employment benefit plan. All transactions with related parties are entered into at agreed terms as approved by the Board
of Directors of the Company. The details of transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have

been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

Associates

Arif Habib Corporation Limited

Repurchase of commercial land

Payments made against the repurchase of commercial land
Advance received against subscription of right issue
Short-term borrowing obtained during the year

Short-term borrowing repaid during the year

Mark-up expense on short-term borrowing

Mark-up paid during the year

Dividend paid

Arif Habib Equity (Private) Limited

Repurchase of commercial land

Payments made against the repurchase of commercial land
Advance paid against subscription of right issue

Advance paid against future purchase of commercial apartments
Dividend paid

Power Cement Limited
Purchase of construction material
Payments made against the purchase of construction material

Safe Mix Concrete Limited
Purchase of construction material
Payments made against the purchase of construction material

Arif Habib Limited

Repurchase of commercial land

Payments made against the repurchase of commercial land
Sale of residential/commercial plots

Receipt against sale of residential/commercial plots

Haji Abdul Ghani - Associated person

Repurchase of commercial land

Advance paid against future purchase of commercial apartments

Adjustment of amount payable as an advance for future purchase
of commercial apartments

Sale of plots and bungalows

Receipt against sale of plots and bungalows

Advance received against subscription of right issue

Cancellation of sales during the year

Dividend paid

Note

241

30

10

23.1.1

10
23.1.1
23.1.1

2019

2018

--- Rupees in '000 ---

- 2,167,587
- 2,167,587

- 386,172
1,082,000 1,468,000
2,539,933 -
106,036 46,995
96,207 18,027
15,021 33,334
249,785 2,356,161
1,556,161 800,000
- 894,013

360,100 -
45,595 127,716
44,357 109,558
63,877 89,601
58,666 53,495
58,135 55,104

- 187,875

- 187,875

105,886 280,440
105,886 429,944
26,896 582,070
11,000 420,073
188,892 -

- 17,186

- 16,900

- 363,786

503,773 -
21,912 51,969
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36.2

37

2019 2018

Note --- Rupees in '000 ---
Key management personnel
Arif Habib - Director
Repurchase of commercial land - 407,824
Payments made against the repurchase of commercial land - 407,824
Sale of plots and bungalows 12,156 -
Advance received against subscription of right issue - 179,443
Dividend paid 9,152 25,635
Abdul Qadir - Director
Advance received against subscription of right issue - 2
Sale of plots 3,400 -
Receipt against sale of plots 1,400 -
Samad A. Habib - Chief Executive
Advance received against subscription of right issue - 611
Other key management personnel (note 36.2)
Salaries and other benefits 18,076 16,310
Post employment benefits 1,483 1,187
Close family member
*Kashif Habib
Sale of plots and bungalows - 3,946
Receipt against sale of plots and bungalows - 3,946
Advance received against subscription of right issue - 47,910
Dividend paid __ 2,443 6,844
Nida Ahsan
Sale of plots and bungalows 54,514 310,552
Receipt against sale of plots and bungalows - 129,602
Cancellation of sales during the year 26 200,000 148,123

Post employment benefit plan
Gratuity fund trust - contribution paid during the year 19 2,588 1,320
* He served as a director of the company uptill June 29, 2019

All transactions with related parties are entered into at agreed terms duly approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company. The outstanding receivable and payable balances as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 are disclosed in their respective
notes to these financial statements.

Comparative figures have been restated to reflect changes in the definition of key management personnel as per Companies
(Related Party Transactions and Maintenance of Related Records) Regulations, 2018.

INFORMATION ABOUT OPERATING SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the activities of the Company are organised into one operating segment i.e. development
of real estate. The Company operates in the said reportable operating segment based on the nature of products, risks
and returns, organisational and management structure and internal financial reporting systems. Accordingly, the figures
reported in these financial statements are related to the Company’s only reportable segment.

Gross turnover of the Company is generated from customers located in Pakistan only.

Non-current assets of the Company are confined within Pakistan and consist of property, plant and equipment, long-term
deposits and investment properties.

Revenue from any single customer does not comprises more than 10 percent of the Company’s overall revenue related to
sale of land and bunglows.

E Javedan Corporation Limited
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39.

39.1

39.2

40

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, for the purposes of
comparison and to reflect the substance of the transactions. However, there are no material reclassifications to report
except as follows. Following major reclassifications have been made during the year:

Reclassified from Reclassified to Note Rupees in 000

Statement of financial position Development properties Loans and advances 12 468,215

Statement of financial position Advance from customers Contract liabilities 23 676,176

Statement of financial position Liability against performance  Contract liabilities 23 494,436
obligation

GENERAL AND SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Number of employees as at June 30, 2019 was 498 (2018: 487) and average number of employees during the year was
507 (2018: 417).

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on October 01, 2019 has recommended bonus issue of 10
shares for every 100 shares held amounting to Rs. 288.530 million on the existing paid up value of the Ordinary share
capital for the approval of shareholders in the annual general meeting to be held on October 26, 2019

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on October 01, 2019 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer Director
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Pattern of share holding
Category wise list of shareholders
As at June 30, 2019

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children

ABDUS SAMAD 56,529
MOHAMMAD KASHIF 4,435,103
HASSAN AYUB 7

ABDUL QADIR 162

MUHAMMAD SIDDIQ KHOKHAR 3058 71

ARIF HABIB 16,611,276

Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties
ARIF HABIB CORPORATION LIMITED 20,269,408
ARIF HABIB EQUITY (PVT) LIMITED 82,760,046

Executives 13,713
Public Sector Companies and Corporations

Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds 21,124,358

Mutual Funds
CDC - TRUSTEE AKD OPPORTUNITY FUND 7,563,520
MCBFSL - TRUSTEE AKD ISLAMIC STOCK FUND 895,400

General Public

a. Local 112,196,776

Foreign Investors 444,800

Others 22,144,444
Totals 288,530,360

Share holders holding 5% or more Shares Held Percentage

ARIF HABIB EQUITY (PVT) LTD 82,760,046 28.68
ARIF HABIB CORPORATION LIMITED 20,269,408 7.03
ABDUL GHANI 36,835,163 12.77
SUMMIT BANK LIMITED 17,474,693 6.06
ARIF HABIB 16,611,276 5.76
SHUNAID QURESHI 19,030,486 6.60




Pattern of share holding
Category wise list of shareholders
As at June 30, 2019

# Of Shareholders Shareholdings'Slab Total Shares Held

1 100 49,123

101 500 115,862
501 1000 179,820
1001 5000 470,594
5001 10000 389,231
10001 15000 314,077
15001 20000 264,085
20001 25000 113,580
25001 30000 221,350
30001 35000 161,960
35001 40000 188,400
40001 45000 40,523
45001 50000 244,500
50001 55000 106,920
55001 60000 56,529
60001 65000 130,000
65001 70000 65,340
70001 75000 144,260
80001 85000 81,000
85001 90000 176,580
105001 110000 108,000
110001 115000 111,780
125001 130000 129,600
130001 135000 266,220
165001 170000 167,940
170001 175000 172,800
180001 185000 182,790
185001 190000 189,000
190001 195000 190,280
215001 220000 435,240
220001 225000 220,949
240001 245000 241,380
260001 265000 263,250
265001 270000 270,000
320001 325000 972,000
350001 355000 351,000
400001 405000 405,000
475001 480000 476,000
485001 490000 489,000
535001 540000 539,920
565001 570000 567,880
655001 660000 657,660
835001 840000 838,080
895001 900000 895,400
900001 905000 902,880
1075001 1080000 1,080,000
1150001 1155000 1,150,422
1410001 1415000 1,411,020
2255001 2260000 2,259,040
2265001 2270000 2,268,000
2770001 2775000 2,771,080
3425001 3430000 3,427,920
3895001 3900000 3,896,640
4435001 4440000 4,435,103
4445001 4450000 4,446,666
4735001 4740000 4,738,393
5975001 5980000 5,976,864
7540001 7545000 7,543,168
7560001 7565000 7,563,520
10870001 10875000 10,870,346
10935001 10940000 10,936,540
13050001 13055000 13,058,622
13190001 13195000 13,193,648
16610001 16615000 16,611,276
17470001 17475000 17,474,693
18085001 18090000 18,087,669
18745001 18750000 18,747,494
20265001 20270000 20,269,408
82760001 82765000 82,760,045

5
8
5
5
1
5
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

288,530,360




Electronic Credit Mandate (Mandatory)

It is to inform you that under section 242 of Companies Act, 2017 (Act), every listed company is required to
pay dividend, if any, to their shareholders only through electronic mode, i.e. by transferring the same directly
into the bank account provided by the shareholders.

In pursuance of the directions given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan with effect from
November 1, 2017 all dividend payments shall be paid only through electronic mode. Therefore, all sharehold-
ers of Javedan Corporation Limited are required to provide the following information to the Company’s Share

Registrar i.e. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as soon as possible.

Please provide the following information:

Shareholder's Detail

Name of the Shareholder

Folio No/CDC Participant ID&Sub Account/CDC IAS#
CNIC No./NICOP/Passport/NTN No.(Please attach copy)
Contact No. (Landline/Cell number)

Shareholder’s Address

Title of Bank Account

IBAN (See note 1 below)
Bank's Name

Branch name and Code No.
Branch Address

It is stated that the above mentioned information is correct to the best of my knowledge and | shall keep the
Company informed through its Share Registrar in case of any changes in the said particulars in future.

Signature of member/shareholder

NOTE:

Please provide complete 24 digits IBAN after checking with your concerned branch to enable electronic credit
directly into your bank account (For e..g PK 80FAYS0110006900115978). The payment of cash dividend will
be processed on the basis of the IBAN only. In case of non-receipt of proper details of IBAN, company will not
be able to credit the dividend to your bank account and shall withheld the same as directed by SECP till the
provision of such information.

The Company is entitled to rely on the IBAN as per your instruction. The company shall not be responsible for
any loss, damage, liability or claim arising, directly or indirectly, from any error, delay or failure in performance
of any of its obligations here which is caused by incorrect payment instructions and /or due to any event
beyond the control of the Company.

Javedan Corporation Limited
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Form of Proxy
57" Annual General Meeting

The Company Secretary

Javedan Corporation Limited
Arif Habib Centre

23, M.T. Khan Road

Karachi.

liwe

of being a member(s)

of Javedan Corporation Limited holding ordinary shares as per

CDC A/c. No. hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss

of (full address)

or failing him/her

Mr./Mrs./Miss of (full address)

(being member of the company) as my/our Proxy to attend, act vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Fifty Seven Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 26, 2019 and/or any adjournment thereof.

Signed this

Witnesses:

1.

Name :
Address :

CNIC No.:
Signature :

Name :
Address

CNIC No.
Signature :

day of

2019.

Signature on
Rs. 5/-
Revenue Stamp

NOTES:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as his / her proxy who shall have
such rights as respects attending, speaking and voting at the meeting as are available to a member.

Proxy shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original CNIC / passport and bring folio number at the time of
attending the meeting.

In order to be effective, the proxy Form must be received at the office of our Registrar CDC Share Registrar Services Limited
Share Registrar Department, CDC House, 99-B, Block-B, S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi, not less than

48 hours before the meeting duly signed and stamped and witnessed by two persons with their signature, name,
address and CNIC number given on the form.

In the case of individuals attested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy Form.

In the case of proxy by a corporate entity, Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney and attested copy of the
CNIC or passport of the proxy shall be submitted alongwith proxy Form.
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